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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the lt{embers of Palred Technologies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financiat statements of Palred Technotogies Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (Hotding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consotidated Batance Sheet as
at March 31,2023, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consotidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consotidated Statement of Cash
Ftows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consotidated Financial Statements, including a
summary of significant accounting poticies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as "the consotidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and
based on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of subsidiaries , the aforesaid consotidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended ("lnd AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consotidated state of affairs of
the Group as at March 31, 2023, of consolidated loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
changes in equity and its consolidated cash ftows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibitities under those SA's are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibitities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India ('lCAl"), and the retevant provisions of the Act and we have futfitted
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We betieve that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Hotding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information inctuded in the annual report but does not inctude the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financiat statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibitity is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatly
inconsistent with the consotidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materia[ly misstated. lf, based on the work we hive performed, we ionctude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Hotding Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation and presentation of
these consotidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consotidated financial performance, consotidated
changes in equity and consotidated cash flows of the Group inctuding in accordance with the
accounting principtes genera[ty accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsibte for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and apptication of appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, imptementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controts, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consotidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consotidated financial statements by the Directors of the Hotding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consotidated financia[ statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies inctuded in the Group are responsible for assessing the abitity of the Group to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as appticabte, matters retated to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting untess the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or has no realistic atternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsibte for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the consotidated financial
statements as a whote are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing ("SAs") wi[[
atways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individuatly or in the aggregate, they coutd reasonabty be expected
to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consotidated financial
statements.

We give in "Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the
Consotidated FinanciaI Statements.

Other lvtatters

a. We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiaries whose financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 123.31 Lakhs as at March 31,2023, total revenues of Rs. 208.89
Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 13.30 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consotidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements
also include the Group's share of net profit (inctuding other comprehensive income) of Rs.

18.18 Lakhs for the year ended March 31 ,2023, as considered in the consolidated financiat
statements. These financial information are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consotidated financial statements, in so far as it retates
to the amounts and disctosures inctuded in respect of these subsidiaries entities and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it retates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries is based sotety on such unaudited financial information.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, this financiat information are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consotidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regutatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect
to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent appticabte, that:

a. We have sought and obtained att the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financiaI statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

f.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including

other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report with the relevant books of
account maintained forthe purpose of preparation of the consolidated financialstatements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements compty with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Hotding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the
directors of the Group companies are disquatified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (21of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controts with reference to consotidated
financial statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in "Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rutes, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the exptanations given to us:

i. The consotidated financiat statements disctose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group- Refer Note 35 to the consolidated
financia[ statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Hotding Company and its subsidiary
companies.
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The respective Managements of the Hotding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries
respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Hotding Company or any of such subsidiaries to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit
report, that such parties shatl, directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Hotding
Company or any of such subsidiaries ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively
that, to the best of their knowtedge and belief, no funds have been received by the
Hotding Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the Hotding Company or any of
such subsidiaries sha[[, directty or indirectty, [end or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of
the Uttimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has neither declared not paid any dividend during the year.

ln our opinion, according to information, exptanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Group to its directors is within the timits laid prescribed under Section 197 of the
Act and the rutes thereunder.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the CARO reports
issued by us for the Hotding Company and on consideration of CARO reports issued by the
statutory auditors of subsidiaries inctuded in the consolidated financia[ statements of the
Group to which reporting under CARO is appticabte, we report that there are no

Quatifications /adverse remarks.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration No. 1
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^NPartner
Agarwat

Membership No. 214198
UDIN: 2321 41 98BGXCRB2951

Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: 27th May 2023
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of materia[ misstatement of the consotidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve coltusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controt.

Obtain an understanding of interna[ control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are atso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate interna[
financial controls with reference to consotidated financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disctosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abitity of the Group to
continue as a going concern. lf we conctude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disctosures in the
consotidated financial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, inctuding the disctosures, and whether the consotidated financial statements
represent the undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsibte for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consotidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities inctuded in the
consotidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain sotely responsibte for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Hotding Company and such other
entities included in the consotidated financiat statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the ptanned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in internal controt that we
identify during our audit.
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We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consotidated financial statements for
the year ended March 3'1, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes pubtic disctosure about the
matter or when, in extremety rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonabty be
expected to outweigh the pubtic interest benefits of such communication.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Registration No. 1

Membership No. 214198
UDIN: 2321 41 98BGXCRB2951

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27th l,iay 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIAAITED

[Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on Other Legat and Regulatory Requirements'in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the Members of Patred Technotogies Limited on the
consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31 ,2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consotidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31 , 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consotidated financial statements of Patred Technotogies Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the
Hotding Company") and its three subsidiary companies as of that date.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
Hotding Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, have, in
a[[ material respects, an adequate internal financiat controts with reference to consotidated financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
were operating effectivety as at March 31 , 2023, based on the internal control with reference to
consolidated financiat statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna[ Financial
Controts Over Financia[ Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the
tcAt").

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Hotding company, its subsidiary companies, its associate
companies and jointty controtted companies, which are companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for estabtishing and maintaining internat financial controls based on the internal control
with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria estabtished by the respective companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These
responsibitities inctude the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiat
controls that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business,
inctuding adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting
records, and the timety preparation of retiabte financiat information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the internal financial controts with reference to
consotidated financial statements of the Hotding company, its subsidiary companies, its associate
companies and jointty controtled companies, which are companies incorporated in India, based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lCAl and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent appticable to an
audit of internal financial controts. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethicat requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controts with reference to consolidated financial statements was
estabtished and maintained and if such controts operated effectivety in atl material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controts with reference to consotidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controts with reference to consotidated financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of interna[ financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
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The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgement, inctuding the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consotidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financiat controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies, its associate
companies and jointty controtted companies, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generatty
accepted accounting principtes. A company's internal financial control with reference to consotidated
financial statements includes those poticies and procedures that (1 ) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detait, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonabte assurance regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consotidated financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent [imitations of internal financial controts with reference to consotidated
financial statements, including the possibitity of collusion or improper management override of
controts, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso,
projections of any evaluation of the interna[ financial controts with reference to consotidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro[ with
reference to consotidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controts with reference to consotidated financia[ statements insofar as it
retates to three subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the
corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

ForlvtSKA&Associates

Amit Kumar
Partner
Membership No.214198
UDIN : 2321 41 98BGXCRB2951

Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: 27th May, 2023
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Palred Technologl6 Limlted
Standalme Balance Sheet d at 31 l{arch 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, ptant and equipment
Right of Use Assets

Financial assets

Investments

Other non-current assets

Total nm-current assets

Current asfts
FinanciaI assets

Cash and cash equivatents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivatent
Other financiat assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Total equlty

Llabllltles
Nm-current liabilities
Flnancial liabilities

Lease liabitities
Provisions

Total nm-current liabilities

Current liabilltles
Financiat tiabitities

Lease tiabitities
Other fi nanciaI tiabitities

Other current tiabilities
Provisions

Total current llabllltle
Total llablllties

Total equlty and liabilities

Se accompanying nots to the financial statements

The accornpanying notes are an integral part of the financiat statements.

As per our report of even date

1,638.05 1,493.35

As at
'31 |larch 2023

As at
'31 lrtarch 2022Note

4 {a)

4.03

22.47

a,5t
14.29

't,'t98.14

275.60

1.83

2,368.01

1't.18

0.66

5 r,300.65

6 3't0.90

8

9

10

4 (b)

14

15

13

5.96
4,795.48

1 1 6.59
0.39

4,918.42 2,381.68
6,556.47 3,875.03

11

12

't,223.26

5,244.76

973.26

2,81 9.08

4 (b)

13

'19.51

8.10

7.73

14.92

27.61

4.29
)5.1t

2.77

0.26

7.12

49.56

2.98

0.38
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60.04
88.45 82.59

6,556-47 3,875.03

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Palred Technologles Limited
CIN: 172200TG1 999P1C0331 31

Director

DIN: 03089889

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

.4g&

,"rr,r"$f*Ofl
chairperson & Managing firlctorDIN:00055870 
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Ptace: Hydenbad

Date: May 27, 2023

ry"r
Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner

MembeBhip No: 2'14198

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

aidu Shruti Rege

Company secretary

Membership No, A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023



Palred Technologies Limited
standalone statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 lrtarch 2023
(Att Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Partlculars Notes
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March 2023 l{arch 2022

lncome
Revenue from operations

Other income

Total lncome

Expenses

Emptoyee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit /(Loss) before exceptional item
Exceptional item
Profit /(Loss) before tax

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be rectassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liabi[ity

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

TotaI comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share

Diluted earnings per equity share

see accompanying notes to the financiaI statements

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

1 50.00

191.78

1 50.00

70.22

341.78 220.22

79.67

2.04

6.02

81.03

101.44

1.42

8.97

100.07

168.76 211.90

173.02

102.5'1

8.32

392.51

775.53 400.83

0.15 0.36

0.1 5 0.36

275.68

2.51

2.51

4.12

4.10

For IASI(A & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No:214198

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023
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For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of

Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1 999P1C033't 31

Supriya Reddy

Chairperson & Managi rector
DIN: 00055870

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May ?7, 2023

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

,6-9
Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No. A43523

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

apati Harish Naidu
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Palred Technolo$es Limlted

Statement of standalone cash flows for the year ended 31 l{arch 2023
(Al[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
Year ended 31 l{arch

2023
Year ended 31 i{arch

zo22
Cash flow from operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Dividend on Mutual Fund

Finance cost

lnterest income
lmpairment towards investment in subsidiaries

Operating loss before working capital changes

changes in working capital
Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivabtes
(Decrease)/ increase in other current [iabitities
(Decrease)/ increase in non-current liabiUties
(Decrease)/ Increase in provisions

Decrease/ (increase) in other financiat assets

Decrease/(increase) in other current assets

Decrease/ (lncrease) in non-current assets

Cash generated used in operations
lncome Tax

Net cash flows used in operating activities (A)

Cash flow from lnvesting activities

Net Droceeds from mutuaI funds

Dividend income from mutuat funds

Net proceeds from fixed deposits

Interest received

Net cash flow from investing activities (B)

Cash flow from Financing activities
Money received against share warrants
Interest paid on lease tiabitity
PrincipaI paid on lease liabitity
Net cash flow from financing activities (c)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise

Batances with bank

On current accounts
Cash on hand

Total cash and bank balances at end of the year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-44

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiat statements.

As per our report of even date
For MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

5.96

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Palred Technolo$es Limited
CIN: 172200TG1 999P1C0331 31

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

275.53

6.02

2.04

(191.781

(1 02.51 )

400.83

8.97

(0.20)

1.42

(70.o2)
(392.52)

(1 0.70) (51.52)

(0.21 )

3.96

\6.79]'
(1 05.41 )

0._27

0.83

(1 3.83)
(8.7s)

'1 .83

116.43

1.35

1.74

(1 18.88)
35.30 21 .90

(154.18) 26.18

(2,427.471

'191.78

27.95

0.20

(920.38)

78.79

(2,235.691 (818.94)

2,400.00

(2.04)

(3.e6)

800.00

(1.47\
(8.00)

394.00 790.58

4.13

1.83

(2.18)

4.01

5.96 1.83

5.64

0.32

1.81

0.02

1.83

nrffi
Partner

Membership No: 214198

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

b'lsy
Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No: A43523

Place: Hyderabad

Pii?ffi lapati Harish Naidu

Date: May 27, 2023
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Palred Technologles Llmlted
Statement of changes ln equity for the year ended 3l March 2023
(Al[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, dcept shar-e data or unless otherui* stated)

{A) Equity share capltal

Equity shars of Rs, 10 each issued, subscribed and futty paid

Opening

Add: issue during the year

Ct6ing

(B) Other equlty

As at 31 ltarch ZOZf As at 31 March 2022

9,732,566

2,500,000

973.26

250.00

9,732,566 973.-26

Ressryes and surDlus
Other ComDrehensive

Income l4oney received

caDltal Reserye securlty 
General reserye- ptemlum

Retained
earnings

Remeasutement
of defined

benefit plans

against share
warrantS

Batance as at 1 April 202'l

Profit /(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (toss)

Money received against share warrants

Balance a5 at 31 March 2022

Profit /(L6s) for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (loss)

Transfened on account of issue of share warnnts

Money rtreived against share warrants

Share warnnts converted into shares

142.40

142.4O

6,720.30

6,720.30

2,950.00

1,325.24

1,325.24

16,567.191

400.83

(5,166.36)

275.53

{3.26)

0.36

(2.e0)

0.15

800.00

800.00

2,400.00

(3,2OO.OO)

1,617 .89

400.83

0.36

800.00

2,419.08

275.53

0.15

2,950.00

2,400.00

-3,200.00

Balance as at !t March 2023 112.4O 9,670.30 1,325.24 -5,890.83 (2.751 5.214.76

see accompaning notes to the financial
statements 'l-44

The accompanying nots are an integhl part of the financiat statements.

As per our report of even date

For l,lsKA & Associates

Partner
liembership No: 214'198

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors ot

Palred Technologi$ Limited
CIN: 1722ooTG1999P1C0331 31

,\
Vr,ddX

suprlya Reddy t I
Chairpetson & lrtanag\S $r*twDIN:00055870 U
Ptace: Hydehbad

Chief Finance Officer

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: l,tay 27, 2023

5. Vijaya Saradhi

Director
DIN: 03089889

Ptace: Hydenbad
Date: liay 27, 2023

Y.
- .V -.

--uShruti Rege

Company Secretary

i,^embeEhip No: A43523

Place: Hyderabad

Date: li^ay 27, 2(n3

e: [lay 27, 2023

\
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Palred Technologies Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

1 CorDorate lnformation
Patred Technotogies Limited (the "Company") is a listed company incorporated and domicited in India and incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the
erstwhite Companies Act, 1956. The Company's registered office is at H.No. 8-2-703l2/B/, Plot No.2, Road No.12, Banjara Hitls, Hyderabad, Tetangana-50o 034. lts
shares are listed on two recognised stock exchanges of India, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited (BSE).

The Company is engaged in the business of E-commerce.

The Board of Directors approved the Standatone financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 and authorised for issue on 27 May 2023-

2 Basis of preparation of standalone financiat statements

Stotement of Compliance with lnd A5

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd A5) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act") read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rutes, 2016.

Accounting policies have been consistentty apptied to att the years presented except where a newly issued accounting standard is initjatty adopted or a

revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting poticy hitherto in use. These financial statements have been prepared for the
-^ncern on the basis of retevant IND AS that are effective at the Companys annuat reporting date 31 March 2023.LU"'Pd"y dJ d 5u,"5 Lu

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accruat basis, except for the followlng material items in the Batance sheet:
i) Certain financial assets and liabitities measured either at fajr value; and
ii) Net defined assets/ (Liabitity) are measured at fair vatue of plan assets, tess present value of defined benefit obtigatjons.

(i) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimate and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting poticies and the reported amount of assets and liabitities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial
statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates coutd change from period to period. Actuat resutts could
differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reftected in the standalone financial statements in the period in which changes are made and in any future periods
effected.

lnformation about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in apptying accounting policies that have the most sjgnificant effect on
the amounts recognised in the standalone financial statements is inctuded in the following notes:

i. Note (c) and (d) * Usefut tives of property, plant and equjpment and other intangibte assets;

ii. Note (e) - lmpairmenU
iji. Note (g) - FjnanciaI instruments;
iv. Note (k) - Emptoyee benefits;
v. Note (m) - Provisions, contingent tiabjtities and contingent assets; and

vi. Note (t) - Income taxes

(ii) Summary of significant accounting policies

The standalone financiaI statements have been prepared using the accounting po[icies and measurement basis summarized below.
a. Functional Currency

The standatone financiat statements are presented'in Indian Rupee ('lNR') which is atso the functionat and presentation currency of the Company. Al[ financiat
'information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest Lakhs, untess otherwise stated.

b. Current and non-current classification
Al[ the assets and liabitities have been ctassified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycte and other criteria set out in the
Division ll- lnd AS Schedule lll to the Act. The Company presents assets and tiabitities in the batance sheet based on current/ non-current ctassification.

An asset is ctassified as current when it is;

i. Expected to be reatised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normal operating cycte.

ii. Hetd primarity for the purpose of trading.
'iii. Expected to be reatised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a tiability for at teast twetve months after the reportinq period.

A tiabitity is ctassified as current when:
i. lt is expected to be settted in normat operating cycle.

ii. lt is hetd primarily for the purpose of trading.
iii. lt is due to be settled within twetve months after the reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the tiabitity for at teast twelve months aiter the reporting period.

Current assets/ tiabilities inctude the current portion of non-Current assets/liabitities respectively. Atl other assets/ [iabitities inctuding deferred tax assets
and [iabitities are ctassified as non-current.

ffi(Y9
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Palred Technolo$es Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

c. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Items of property, ptant and equipment are measured at cost less accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, taxes (other than those subsequentty recoverabte from tax authorities), borrowing cost if capitatization criteria are met and directly
attributabte cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, and estimated costs of dismantting and removing the item and restoring
the site on which it is located.

Subsequent costs are inctuded in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, onty when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item witl flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. lf significant parts of an item of PPE have
different useful tives, then they are accounted for as separate items (Major components) of PPE.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part jnitialty recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future econom'ic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposat proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances. Capital Work
in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/ under devetopment as at the batance sheet date.

Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment is catcutated on pro-rata basis on wrjtten down vatue method using the useful lives of the assets estimated by
management. The useful life is as follows:

Useful life (in years)

;^i

Leasehold improvement

Vehictes

Furniture and Fixtures

Office Equipment

Computers:
-Servers

-End user devices such as, desktops, laptops etc.

Lease period
'10 years

10 years

5 years

6 years

3 years

Depreciation on additions/ disposals is provided on pro-rata basis i.e. from/ up to the date on which asset is ready for use/ disposed-off.

The useful Lives are based on historicaI experience with simitar assets as well as anticipation of future events. The resjduaI values are not more than 5% of the
original cost of the assets. The residuat values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year- end and adjusted retrospectivety,
if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangibte assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment. These are derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the
recipient obtains controt) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arisjng from disposal of the intangibte
assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit
and toss when the assets are disposed off.

lntangible assets are amortized over their useful economic lives and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangibte asset may be
impaired. The other intangible assets comprise of computer software expenditure and are amortized over a period of three years. The amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangibte asset is reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

e, lmpairment
I mpoi rment of non- f i nonci o I osse ts

The carrying amounts of the Company's tangible and intangibte assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverabte amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any.

The recoverabte amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its vatue in use and its fair value less costs to sett. ln assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash ftows are discounted to their present vatue using a pre-tax discount rate that reftects current market assessments of the time vatue of
money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit for which the estimates of future cash ftows have not been adjusted. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inftows from continuing use that are targety independent
of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets.

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset or its cash generating unit is tower than its
carrying amount. lf, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previousty assessed impairment toss no tonger exists, the recoverabte amount is
reassessed and reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortjsation, if no impairment toss had been previousty recognised.

lmpoirment of finonciol ossets

ln accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company appties expected credit loss ("ECL") modet for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financiat
assets measured at amortised cost.

Loss allowance for trade receivabtes with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. For alt other
financial assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, untess there has been a significant increase in credit risk from injtial recognition
in which case those are measured at tifetime ECL.

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.

t\$
(xvcemem)!
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Palred Technologies Limited

5ummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Alt Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

f. Leases:

Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liabitity at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initialty measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liabit'ity adjusted for any tease payments made at or before the commencement date, ptus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantte and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-tine method from the commencement date to the eartier of the end of the useful tife of
the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term- The estimated useful tives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property and
equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the tease

tiabitity.

The lease tiabitity is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest
rate impticit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incrementat
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments jnctuded in the measurement of the lease liabitity comprjse the foltowing: -

j. Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

ii. Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initiatty measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date;
iii. Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

iv. The exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonabty certain to exercise, lease payments in an optionaI renewal period if the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for earty termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to
terminate earty.

The lease tiabitity is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. lt is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising
from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payabte under a residuat value guarantee, or
if company changes its assessment of whether it witt exercise a purchase, extension or termination optjon.

When the lease liabitity is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of use asset, or is recorded in
profit or toss if the carrying amount of the rjght-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in 'property, ptant and equjpment' and tease liabitities jn

'loans and borrowings' in the statement of financial position. {Refer note 4).

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise rjght-of-use assets and lease tiabilities for short term teases of real estate properties that have a lease term of 12

months. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-tine basjs over the tease term.

Financial lnstruments

lni ti a I Recogni ti on ond measu rement
Trade receivabtes are initiatly recognised when they are originated- Atl other financial assets and financiaI tiabilities are initiaIty recognised when the
Company becomes a party to the contractuaI provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial tiabitity is initially measured at fair value and, for an item not at fair vatue through profjt and toss (FWPL), transaction costs that
are directty attributabte to its acquisition or issue.

Classification ond subsequent measurement

FinanciaI Assets

On initiat recognition, a financia[ asset is ctassified as

i. amortised cost;

ii. fair value through other comprehensive income {"FWOCI") - debt investment;
iii. FVTOCI - equity investment; or
iv. FWPL

Financiat assets are not rectassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing
financiaI assets.

Amortised cost

A financiat asset is measured at amortised cost if jt meets both of the fotlowing conditions and is not designated as at FWPL:

i. the asset is hetd within a busjness modet whose objective is to hotd assets to coltect contractual cash flows; and

ii. the contractual terms of the financiat asset give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are sotely payments of principat and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is
catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is

included in Other Income in the statement of profit or loss. The tosses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or [oss-

FTTOCI - debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FWOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FWPL:

i. the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is achieved by both cottecting contractuat cash ftows and selling financial assets; and

ii. the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are sotely payments of principat and interest on the principat
amount outstandine.
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Palred Technologies Llmited

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Debt instruments inctuded within the FVTOCI category are measured initiatty as well as at each reporting date at fair vatue. Fair value movements are
recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversats and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the statement of profit or [oss. On derecognition of the asset, cumutative gain or loss previousty recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity
to statement of profit or [oss. Interest earned whitst hotding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Equity investment

On initiat recognition of an equity investment that is not hetd for trading, the Company may irrevocabty etect to present subsequent changes in the
investment's fair vatue in OCI (designated as FVTOCI - equity investment). This etection is made on an investment by- investment basis.

lf the Company decides to ctassify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then alt fair vatue changes on the instrument, inctuding foreign exchange gain or loss
and excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCl. There is no recycting of the amounts from OCI to profit or [oss, even on sate of investment. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments inctuded within the FWPL category are measured at fajr value with atl
changes recognised in the statement of profit or [oss.

FYTPL

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are measured at FWPL. This includes att derivative financial assets. On
initial recognltion, the Company may irrevocabty designate a financiat asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at
FWOCI as at FWPL if doing so etiminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otheruise arise.

Financia[ |'iabitities
Financial tiabitities are ctassified as measured at amortised cost or FWPL. A financial tiabitity is ctassified as at FWPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or
it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Fjnanciat tiabitities at FWPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including
any interest expense, are recognised in statement of proflt or toss. Other financial tiabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit or toss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also
recognised in statement of profit or [oss.

De-recognition
Financiat assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial tiabilities
A financial tiabitity is de-recognised when the obligation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial tiabiuty is reptaced
by another from the same tender on substantiatty different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantiatty modified, such an exchange or
modiiication is treated as the de-recognition of the original liabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or [oss.

Offsetting of financiol instruments

FinanciaI assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceabte legat right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis, to reatise the assets and settte the tiabitities simuttaneously.

Derivative finonciol instruments and hedge occounting

The Company uses derivative financiat instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk associated wjth
foreign currency ftuctuations and changes in interest rates. Derivatives are initiatly measured at fair vatue and subsequent to initiat recognition, derivatives
are measured at fair value, and changes therein are generatty recognised in statement of profit or [oss, since the Company's hedging instruments did not
qualify for hedge accounting in accordance with the Ind-AS 39. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair vatue is Dositive and as financiat
liabitities when the fair vatue is nesative.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less
that are readity convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an jnsignificant risk of changes in vatue. For the purpose of presentation in the
statement of cash ftows, cash and cash equivatents inctudes cash on hand, deposit hetd at call with fjnancjat institutions, other short - term, highty tlquid
investments with original maturities of three months or tess that are readily convertibte to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in vatue.

Dividend distribution to 
"quity 

holders of the Company

The Company recognises a tiabitity to make dividend distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is
no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A

corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functionaI currency of the Company at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets

and tiabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting period are transtated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. Non-
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and
non-monetary items which are carried at fair vatue or any other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on setttement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they were initiatty
recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.
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Palred Technologies Limited

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otherwise stated)

i, Investments in the nature of equity in subsidiaries
The Company has elected to recognise its investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost in the separate financial statements in accordance with the
option avaitabte in Ind AS 27, 'Separate Financial Statements'.

The Company regardtess of the nature of its invotvement with an entity (the investee), determines whether it is a parent by assessing whether it controts the
investee. The Company controts an investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the abititv to
affect those returns through its power over the investee. Thus, the Company controts an investee if and onty if it has all the fottowing:

(a) power over the investee;
(b) exposure, or rights, to variabte returns from its invotvement with the investee and

{c) the abitity to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the returns.

Investments are accounted in accordance with Ind A5 105 when they are classified as hetd for sate. On disposal of investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and toss.

j, Revenue recognit'ion

The Company has adopted Ind A5 115- Revenue from Contracts with customers, using modified retrospective application method with effect from 1 Aprit 2018
and accordjngly these fjnancjat statements are prepared in accordance with the recognjtjon and measurement principtes Laid down jn Ind A5 115. The
appticatjon of Ind AS 1 1 5 did not have any signjficant jmpact on recognjtjon and measurement of revenue and retated items in the financial statements of the
Company as the Company is yet to identify the business opportunities in the areas of lT Solutions and services.

K.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obhgation upon transfer of controt of promised products or services to customers in an amount that
reftects the consideratjon the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Other income - lnterest income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate appticable. For att debt instruments measured at
amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effectjve interest rate (ElR) method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected tife of the financiat instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When catcutating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash ftows by
considerjng alt the contractual terms of the financiat instrument (for exampte, prepayment, extension, catl and simitar options) but does not consider the
expected credit losses.

Other intome - Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generatty, when sharehotders approve the dividend.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Delined contribution plon

The Company's contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense as and when the services are received from the emptoyees entitting
them to the contributions.

Defined benefit plon

The tiabitity in respect of defined benefit plans is calcutated using the projected unit credit method with actuariat valuations being carried out at the end of
each annual reporting period. The Company recognises the net obtigation of a defined benefit ptan as a liabitity'in its batance sheet. Gains or tosses through
remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabitity are recognised in other comprehensive income and are not reclassified to profit and loss in the subsequent
periods. The effect of any plan amendments are recognised in the statement of profit and [oss.

Shor t - t erm empl oye e benef i ts

Short-term emptoyee benefits comprise of employee costs such as Sataries, bonus etc. is recognized on an undiscounted and accrual basis during the period
when the emptoyee renders seryice of the benefit.

Taxes
Tax expense recognized in statement of profit or toss consists of current and deferred tax except to the extent that it retates to items recognised in OCI or
directty in equity, in which case it is recognised in OCI or directly in equity respectivety.

Current income tax, assets and liabitities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1 961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by using tax rates and the tax laws that are enacted at
the reporting date. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a tegatty enforceabte right to offset and intends either to settte on
a net basis, or to reatise the asset and settle the tiabitity simultaneousty.

Management periodically evatuates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities in the financial statements. Deferred tax is
measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the taws that have been enacted or
substantivety enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabitities are offset if there is a tegalty enforceable rjght to set off
corresponding current tax assets against current tax tiabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabitities retate to income taxes levied bv the
same tax authority on the Company.
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A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxabte profits witl be availabte against which the temporary difference can oe
utitised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabte that the retated tax benefit witl
be realised. Withhotding tax arising out of payment of dividends to shareholders under the Indian Income tax regutations is not considered as tax expense for
the Company and att such taxes are recognised in the statement of changes in equity as part of the associated dividend payment.

Minimum Atternate Tax (MAT) credit 'is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent it is reasonably certain that the Company wi[[ pay normal income
tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the
extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company witt pay normal income tax during the specified period.

As at 31 March 2023 and l1 March 2022, lhe Company has deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed business loss, unabsorbed tax depreciation and other
items, which have not been recognized on the grounds of prudence. Consequentty, there is no deferred tax asset or liabitity recorded in the financiat
statements as at reporting periods presented.

m. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized onty when there is a present obtigatlon, as a result of past events, and when a retiabte estimate of the amount of obligation can be
made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estjmates. Provisions are discounted
to thejr present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent tiabitity is disctosed for:
j. Possibte obtigations which wilt be confirmed only by future events not whotty within the control of the Company; or

ii. Present obtigations arising from past events where it is not probabte that an outftow of resources wit[ be required to settte the obligation or a retiabte
estimate of the amount of the obtigation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disctosed. However, when reatization of income is virtuatly certain, related asset is recognized.

n. Cash flow statement
The Cash flow statement is prepared as per the Indirect Method. Cash flow statement present the cash ftows by operating, financing and investing activities of
the Company. Operating cash flows are arrived by adjusting profit or loss before tax for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrats or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of income or expense associated w'ith investing or financing cash ftows.

o. ExceDtional ltems
Exceptionat items are transactions which due to their size or incidence are separatety disctosed to enabte a futl understanding of the Company's financial
performance. ltems which may be considered exceptional are significant restructuring charges, gains or losses on disposal of investments in subsidiaries,
impairment losses/write down in vatue of investment in subsidiaries, significant disposaI of fixed assets etc.

p, Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is catculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equjty shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Dituted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or toss attributabte to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of a[[ ditutive potentia[ ordinary shares.

q, Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity- Incremental costs directty attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

r. Standards (including amendments) issued but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notifjed Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rutes, 2023 dated March 31, 2023 to amend certain
Ind ASs which are effective from 01 ADril 2023:

Betow is a summary of such amendments:

(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendment to Ind AS 1 Presentation of financial statements
The MCA issued amendments to Ind AS 1, providing guidance to hetp entities meet the accounting poticy disclosure requirements. The amendments aim to
make accounting poticy disclosures more informative by reptacing the requirement to disctose 'significant accounting poticies' with 'materia[ accounting poticy
informatjon'. The amendments also provide guidance under what circumstance, the accounting policy information is tikety to be considered material and
therefore requiring disctosure.
The amendments are effective for annua[ reporting periods beginning on or after 0'l Aprit 2023. The Company is currentty revisiting their accounting policy
information disctosures to ensure consistency with the amended requirements.

(ii) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind A5 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors
The amendment to Ind AS 8, which added the defjnition of accounting estimates, clarifies that the effects of a change in an input or measurement technique
are changes in accounting estimates, untess resutting from the correction of prior period errors. These amendments ctarify how entities make the djstinction
between changes in accounting estimate, changes in accounting poticy and prior period errors. The distinction is important, because changes in accounting
estimates are apptied prospectively to future transactions and other future events, but changes in accounting poticies are generally apptied retrospectivety to
past transactions and other past events as wetl as the current period.

The amendments are effective for annuat reporting perjods beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2023. The amendments are not expected to have a material impact
on the Company's financiat statements.

ffi
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(lll) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilitles arislng from a Single Transactlon - Amendments to Ind AS 1 2 Income taxes
The amendment to Ind AS 12, requires entities to recognise deferred tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable and
deductible temporary differences. They Mtt typicatty apply to transactions such as leases of lessees and decommissioning obtigations and wilt require the
recognition of additional deferred tax assets and tiabilities,

The amendment should be apptied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the eartiest comparative period presented. ln addition, entities
shoutd recognise deferred tax assets (to the extent that it is probable that they can be utitised) and deferred tax liabitities at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period for atl deductibte and taxabte temporary differences associated with:
. right-of-use assets and lease liabitities, and
. decommissioning, restoration and simitar tiabilities, and the corresponding amounts recognised as part of the cost of the related assets.

The cumulative effect of recognising these adjustments is recognised in retained earnings, or another component of equity, as appropriate. lnd AS 12 did not
previousty address how to account for the tax effects of on-balance sheet leases and simitar transactions and various approaches were considered acceptabte.
Some entities may have already accounted for such transactions consistent with the new requirements. These entities witl not be affected by the
amendments,

The Company is currentty assessing the impact of the amendments.

iv) The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarity in the nature of ctarifications.

Standards that became effective durinS the year
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rutes 2022 dated March 23,2022 to amend the fotlowing
Ind AS which are effective from 01 ADril 2022 :

References to the Conceptual Framework - Amendments to lnd AS 103
The amendments update a reference to the Conceptual Framework for Financiat Reporting without changing the accounting requirements for business
combinations. The amendment atso add a new exception in Ind AS 103 for tiabitities and contingent tiabitities.

Property, Plant and Equlpment: Proceeds Before Intended Use- Amendment to Ind AS 1 6
The amendment to Ind AS 16 clarifies that any excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shatl not be recognised in the
profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributabte costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant and equipment.

These amendments had no impact on the year-end financial statements of the Company as there were no sales of such items.

Onerous Contracts- Cct of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to lnd AS 37
Ind AS 37 defines an onerous contract as a contract in which the unavoidable costs (costs that the Company has committed to pursuant to the contract) of
meeting the obtigations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

The amendments to Ind AS 37 ctarify, that the costs retating directty to the contract consist of both:
. The incremental costs of fulfitting that contract- e.g. direct tabour and material; and
. An atlocation of other costs that retate directly to fulfilting contracts: e.g. Atlocation of depreciation charge on property, ptant and equipment used in
futfilling the contract.
The Company, prior to the application of the amendments, did not have any onerous contracts.

As a resutt of the amendments, certain other directty retated costs have now been inctuded by the Company in determining the costs of fulfilting the contracts
and the company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statement.
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3 Property, ptant and equipment

Leasehold
lmprovement

Vehicles
Furniture and Offica

Fixtures Equlpment
Computers Total

Gross carrying value
Batance as at 31 March 2021

Additions

Disposats/retirement

3.1 6 0.34 37.55 6.08 5.74 52.87

Balance as at 31 lrlarch 2022 3.1 6 0.34 37.55 6.08 5.74 52.87
Additions

Disposats/retirement

Balance as at 3 l March 2023 3. 16 0.34 6.08 52.87

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2021

Additions

Disp6ats/retirement

,_ru 0.27

0.02

30.99

1.70

5.67

0.06

5.63

0.05

45.72
'1.83

Balance as at 31 March 2022 3.16 o.29 5.73 47.55
Charge for the year
Additions

Disposats/retirement

0.01 l._76 0.02 1.-29

Balance as at 31 March 2023 3.16 o.30 33.95 5.75 44,44

Net carrying value as at 31 ,vlar€h 2022 0.05 4.46 0.35 0.06 5.3 2

Net carrying value as at 31 March 2023 0.04 0.33 0.06 4.03
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The aggregate depreciation expenses on ROU Assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Lease liabilities as at 31 March 2023

The details of the contractua[ maturities of [ease liabitities as at 31 March 2023 on an undiscounted basis as fotlows:

(b)

of Use Asset as at 31 March 202

Particulars
Category of
ROU Asset Total
Buildings

Balance as at 1 April 2022 14.29 't4.79

Additions 12.91 12.91

Detetions

Depreciation 4.73 4.73

Balance as at 31 March 2023 22.47 22.47

Particulars As at
31 March 2023

i) Non-Current 19. 5'1

ii) Current 4.29

Iotat 23.80

The movement in lease tiabitities during the year ended 31 March 2023 is as fottows:

Particulars
- Asat

31 March 2023
Balance as at 1 April 2022 14.85

Additions 't2.91

Finance cost accrued during the year 2.04
Deletions

Payment of lease tiabitities 6.00
Balance as at 31 lr{arch 2023 23.80

Particulars As at
31 March 2023

Less than one year 4.79

One year to three years 10.11

More than three years 9.40
Total 23.80
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5 Financial Assets- lnvestments

As at
31 AAarch 2023

As at
31 lAarch 2022

ii)

A. Non-Current
lnvestments in unquoted equity shares (Fully paid up, unless stated otherwise)
In Subsidiaries (Carried at cost)

i) Pulr.d Electronics Private Limited, principal place of business at Hyderabad, India
Number of shares

Par value of each share

% of hotding

Gross Carrying Amount

Reversal of lmpairment towards investments (Refer Note betow)
Net Carrying Amount

Palred Retail Private Limited, principal place of business at Hyderabad, lndia
Number of shares

Par value of each share

% of holding
Gross Carrying Amount

lmpairment towards investments (Refer Note below)
Net tarMng Amount

Palred Technology Services Private Limited, principal place of business at Hyderabad, lndia
Number of shares

Par value of each share

% of holding
Gross Carrying Amount

lmpairment towards investments (Refer Note below)

Net Carrying Amount

Total

Note:
Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment of vatue in investment

Note:

27,206,574
1 0.00

78.17%

1,198.14

(1 02.51 )
't,300.55

3,040,000

1 0.00

| 3,01 0,000

1 0.00

100.00%

48.62

27,206,574
1 0.00

78.17%

453.00

(745.14\
1,198.14

3,040,000

1 0.00

97.81%

304.00

304.00

iii )

1,300.65

1 3,01 0,000

1 0.00

100.00%

48.62

48.67

--'--1FqfrT

1,300.65
(102.s1 )

1,198.14

(3e2. sl )

Based on the assessment of the carrying value of the investments, during the financial year, the Company had reversed it's impairment of Rs.

1 02.51 takhs which was provided in the earlier period and the same has been classified as exceptionat item.
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As at
31 March 2023

310.90

310.90

As at
31 March 2023

0.32

5.64

5.96

As at
31 March 20226 Other non-current assets

Advance tax (net of provision)

Total other non-current assets

7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balances with banks

On current accounts

Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
Balance in unpaid capital reduction account

ln Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but
less than 12 months from batance sheet date

Note:

9 Other financial assets

lnterest accrued but not due on fixed
deposits

10 Other current assets

Advance recoverable
Total

4,795.48

4,795.48 2,368.01

The Subsidiary entities (Patred Etectronics Private Limited and Palred Technology Services Private Limited) has taken the over
draft facilities from lClCl Bank against the Fixed deposits.

275.60

275.60

As at
31 March 2022

0.02

1.81

1.83

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 A{arch 2022

13.60

2,354.41

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

116.59 1 1.18

1 1 6.59 t 1.'t8

As at
31 lrlarch 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0.39 0.66

0.39 0.66
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1 l Sharc capit.l
Equity sharcs

Authorized
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

14% Preference Shares of Rs.100 each

Equity shares of Rs.10 each futty paid

Total

Reconciliation of equity shares
(a) outstanding at the beginning and at the

end of thc ycar

Batance at the beginning of the year

Add: lssued dudng the year

Balance at the end of the year

l-r--

As .t 31 
^{arch 

2023 As at 31 March 2022
Number of ihares Amount Numbcr of shares Amount

- .- rilfrll

28,038,800

696,120

2,803.88

696.12

2,803.88

696.12

For the period ended
31 l,tarch 2023

28,038,800

696,120

Fo. the period ended
31 March 2022

12,232,566 1,223.26 9,732,566 973.26

12,232,566 1,223.26 9,737,566 973.26

Numbcr of shares Ahouht
9,731,566

2,500,000

Number of shares Amount
9,732,566

9,732,566 973.26

973.26

250.00

(b) Rightt, preferehces and restrictions attached to shares

dividend proposed by the Board of Djrectors is subject to the approvat of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual GeneraL Meeting.

in proponion to the number oI equjty shares hetd by the shareholders.

( c) Details of shareholders holding more thah 5% equity shares in the
Name of the equity shareholder t hrch 2023

Stuthi Reddy

Supdya Reddy Palem

Sanhita Reddy

Passage to India Master Fund Limited

Ashish Dhawan

Patem Srikanth Reddy

Mathew Cyriac

1,000,000

1,602,261

1,ooo,ooo

701,586

678,1-A9

2,500,000

8.17%

13.10%

8.17%

5.74%

o.oe,4

20.44%

1,ooo,ooo

1,ooo,ooo

1,000,000

701,586

678,189

602,261

10.27%

10.27%

10.27%

7.21%

6.97%

6.19%

0.00%

Details of Shar.s held by Promoters at the end of the year

S. No

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

,{o. Of Shares % of totat lhares
% Change during the

No. Of Shares % of total shares
% Change during

I alem Srilanth Redd! 0.ocPl 602,261 6_19%

2 ;tuthi Reddv 1.000.00( 8.17% 1,000,m0 10.27%
3 updya ReddV Palem 1,602,26 13.10% 1,O00,m0 10.27%
4 ;anhita Reddv ooo ool 8.11% 1,000,m0 10.27%

5 ;oujanya Reddy Parvatha 46,61 o3a% 46.619 o.48%
) Soujanya Reddy 25,00( 0.7e 25.00c 0.26%

7 alem Snnivas Reddy 2,601 o.o2% 2,60C 0.03%

I akshayani Reddy 60( o.o1% 60[ o.01%
iotal 3,677 ,OAl 30.05% t,677,OaA 3t.74%

Note: Due to demise of Mr. Palem Srikanth Reddy during the FY 2020-21, the shares hetd on his name were transterred to his nomine, Mr5. Supriya Reddy Patem.

(d)Noc[assofshareshaVebeenjssueda5bonU5sharesorforconsiderationotherthanca5hbythecompanyduringthepeodoffiveye

(c) Capital reduction of cquity sharcs durinS 5 years ihhediately preceding the Balehce Sheet datc

12 Othcr cqujty

As at As at
31 lv{arch 2023 31 tlarch 2022

Re3erver ahd surplus

Capital Reserve

Securitjes premium

General reserye

Retained earnings

Money Received Against 5hare warrants*

Total tcserve3 and rurplus 5,747.51

and altotted 15,56,667 equity shares to Mi. Mathew Cyriac vide Board Meetjng held on October 26, 2022.

Other Comprchensive lhcohe
Remeasurement of defined benefit ptah

Totat othcr cohprehensivc incomc

Toul Othcr cquity

Natura and Purposc of rcserue:

17.75) (2.90)

142.80 142.80

9,670.30 6,720.30

1,325.24 1 ,325.24

{5,890.83) (5,166.36)
- 800.00

ru
5,244.76 2,81 9.08
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l. Crpitrl R.3.rc

The |ere reprffits creation of capital |€we puNaht to the shcme of amatgamation, The Compahy us capital rffie for transactions ih accordance with the prcviiions of the ld.

ll. S*udtlcs PEmluh Accouht

TheamoUntreeirdjn*soffacevalueoftheequity5hUsi5rfogniFdjnsuriti6ptehium.|ncasofequitr5ett[edsharebaFdpaymenttranFction5,thedjfferdcebetw€
grant date and fee value of share is accouhted as Kurities premium. This rserye is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

iil. Gchchl Escryc
General r*re is uFd frcm time to time to transfer profits frch retained earnings for appropriation purpos.

iv. Reme..urcm.nt of d.fin.d b.n.fit plah

The resfe rpr*nts the remeasurement gains/(los5es)

compreh$sive income and accumulated under this reserve within equity. The amounts recognized under this reserye are not relassified to statement ot profit or los5.

I 3 Provirion,

As at As at
3'l A arch 2023 31 ,y{arch 2022

Non-currcnt

Gratuity (refer note (a))

Curcnt
Gratuity {refer note (a))

8.10 14.92

--- M.r18.10

0.26 0.38

o.25 0.38

(a) Gratuity

ThecompahyprovidsfolglatUityformPloye5in|ndiaasperthePa}msto'theGratUityAct,1972.Employeswhoareihcohtinuouswiceforaperiodoffiw
amoUnto'gratUitypayaHeohretirment/tcminationi5theemPloyeslastdrawnba5icsatarpermonthcomPutedo
gratuity plan is unfuhded. The assuhptions u€d in accounting for the gratuity plan are d out betow.

a.t As at
3'l ,ilrrch 2023 3'l ldarch 2022

i. Chahte In projcctcd b.ncfit oblitrtion
Projsted benefit obligatlon at the beginning of the year
Seryicc cost

lnterest cost

Actuariat (gain) / toss

Benetits paid

Prcjectcd b.n.fit obli3rtion rt th. 
"hd 

of th. ycil

ii. Expania Gognizad ih thc 5t.teh.nt of prcflt and loss

Seryice cost

Interest cost

Exp*ted retums on ptan assets

Net gratuity costs

iii. Expcnsc reognlzcd lh Oc|

Recognikd net aduarial (gain)/ tos

iv. Kcy actu.rli suhptlons
Financial assmptions
Di$ount rate
Satary *atation Eta
Demographic @mption3

ilortality Ete as per lndian Assured Lives Mortatity 2012.'14{Urbah) table

v. Scnsltlvity AnalFl3
Prcj{ted defihed benefit oHi8ation

Delta effect of +1% change in disount rate

Delta eft*t of.1% change in disount hte
Delta effd of.1% change in *lary
esalation rate

Detta etfdt of -1% chahge ih salary
esatation rate

Delta eff<t of +1% change in employe
turnovd rate

Detta eff<t of -t% change in ffiploye
turnover rale

vl. ,,laturlty ana\6li of proJ.ct.d bcncfit oblig.tion
1 year

2 to 5 yea6
6 to t0 years

,,iore than 10 !€a6

15.30

1.23
'|.o7

| 3.82

1.22

0.95
(0.15) {0.36)
(9.09) (0.341

6.36

1.23

1.07

2.30

(0.15)

7.56(
7.WA

For S€ryice 4 yeds and below 30%

Fot Seryice 5 years ild abow 2%

15.29

1.22

0.95

2.17

(0.36)

6.98%

7.W{

1.17

o.37

{0.34)

0.45

(0.52)

0.26
't.22

1.93

(1.4e)

1.72

0.90

(0.86)

0.25

(0.2e)

0.38

1.78

1,{.30

22.03 .t8.87

The5i3hifcahtduada[a$UmPtion5forthcdctdminationofthcdefnedbehefitoHigattonarethedisount'ateandslardalationate.Thecatcutatiohofthert
siitire to th* asmptions. Sensitivity to the factoF is di$l@d abore.
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14 Olharfinrnchllirbititl6

CurEht
Unclaimed capital redudion (Refer Not6: I | (e) )

other PaEbtes

As.t As.t
3l darch 2023 31 lrLrch 2022

13.60

Oth.r currcht ll.bilitid

Statdory dues payable

Balances with goEmment authoritid

Tobl othcr .urrcnt liabiliticj

As .t As at
3l ,rterch 2023 31 llarch 202?-------w-------u

2.77 2.98



Palred Technologies Limlted
Summary of slgnificant accounting policies and other explanatory Informatlon for the year ended 31 ilarch 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated)

16 Revenue from operatlons

Sale of Servlces:

,r,tanagement fees

Total revenue from oDeratlons

As auditor:
Statutory audit
Limited Review

Certification Fees

Total

22 Exceptlonal ltems

lmpairment Cost

Note:

1.29

4.73------ 6.02

For the year ended
31 ,{arch 2023

For the year ended
31 lrtarch 2022

150.00 1 50.00

1 50.00

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 l{arch 202217

18

Other lncome
lnterest Income

Dividend From Mutual Funds

Total other income

Employee benefits expense

Sataries, wages, bonus and other attowances

Contribution to Provident Fund

Gratuity expenses (Refer note 13)

Staff wetfare expenses

Finance costs

lnterest Expense on lease liability

Depr{iation and amortization expenr
Depreciation of property, ptant and equipment
Depreciation of ROU Asrts

Other expenses

Rates and taxes

Office expenses

Communication, broadband and internet expenses

lnsurance

Travelling and conveyance

Legal and professional charges

Audito/s Remuneration (Refer Note i)
sitting Fees

Hosting Expenses

Advertisement

Miscettaneous expenses

Note i : The foltowing is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exctusive of Goods and service tax)

191.78 70.02

0.20
191.78 70.22

For the year ended
31 March 2o23

For the year ended
31 March 2022

76.35

1.02

2.30

97.65

1.21

2.17

0.41

79,67 101.44

19
For the year ended

31 ltarch 2023
For the year ended

31 ilarch 2022

z.u 1.42

1.42

For the year ended
31 lrlarch 2023

For the year ended
31 [tarch 2022

1.83

7.14

4.97

21

For the year ended
31 l{arch 2023

For the year ended
31 i{arch 2022

13.82

12.33

0.42

0.04

z.4z
8.01

r6.00
1.60

75.57

0.81

0.01

25.81

13.72

0.41

0.17

1.38

16.39

14.00

2.35

24.48

0.99

0.42
81,03 100.o7

For the year ended
31 }larch 2023

For the year ended
31 l,tarch 2022

8.00

6.00

2.00

8.00

6.00

16.00 14.00

For the year ended
31 ,{arch 2023

For the year ended
31 l{arch 2022

(1 02.51 )

Based on the assessment of the carrying value of the investments, during the financiat year, the Company had revers€d itl impairment of Rs. 102.51

which was prcrr'ided in the earlier period and the same has been classified as exceptional item.
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Palred T*hnotogies Limited
Summary of signiflcant accounting policis and oths explanatory information for the year ended 3 t March 2023
(Att Amounts are in Indian Rupes in Lalds, except share data or unte5s otheruise stated)

23 Earnings per equity share (EPES)

Basiceamings/{to5s)pershareamount5areca[culatedbydiVid.ingthetos5fortheyearattributabletoequityholdersby
during the year.

Di[utedearnings/(lo$)persttareamountsarecatculatedbydiding
the weighted average number of equity shares outstandjng during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that woutd be issued on conversion of att the ditutive
potentiat equity shares into equity shares.

The following reftects the [s5 and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS comDutations:

As at 11 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Loss attributable to equity holders

Weighted average number of equity shares

Adjusted number of shares for Dilutjve EPS

Basic earnings/([oss) per share (lNR)

Dituted earnings/(loss) per share (lNR)

275.53

1,09,56,31 0

1,09,56,31 0

400.83

97,32,566

97,85,775

2.51

2.51

4.12

4.10

24 Fair value measurements
(i) Fair value hierarchy

based on the obseryabitity of significant inputs to the measurementr as folloM:

Levet 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for fjnanciat instruments.

Level 2: The fair vatue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of obserable market data
either directty or indirectty.

Level 3: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obseryable market data, the instrument is inctuded in tevel 3,

(ii) Financial instruments by category
For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair vatue.

As at 31 March 2022

Amortised cost
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank balances

Other financiat assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilitie5
tease tiability
Other financiat tiabilitis
Total financial liabilities

iii. The Company's principal financiat tiabitities, comprise other payables.
financial assets include trade and other receivable, cash and cash

investments.

4,91a.O3

The carrying amounts of trade receivabtes, and cash and cash equivatents are con:idered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-tem nature. Difference between
carring amounts and fair vatues
presented. For all other amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents the best estimate of fair vatue.

For financiat assets measured at fair valus, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

25 Financial instruments risk management

The Company is exposed to financiaI
comPany'Sri5kmanagementpo|ici5aree5tablishedtoidentifyandanatysetheri5k5fac
controt and monitor such risks. There has been no change to the company's exposure to these financial risks or the manner in whjch it manages and measures the risks or the manner ln
which it manages and measures the risks.

Thefottowing5ection5proVidedetai|5regardingthecompany'5eXposuretothefinanciatrisksa59ciatedwithfinanciatin5trmentsheldintheordinarcourse
objectives, poticies and processes for management of these risks:

A. Market risk:
Market risk is
risk.sensitiveinstrmentsasaresu[tofsuchadVer5echangesn
exposure to market risk is a function of invsting activities,

B. Credit risk

domestic credit rating agencis.
period. None of the Company's cash equivalents, including term deposits (i.e. certificates of deposits) were past due or impaired as at the reporting periods,

As at 31 March 2023

FVTPL Amortised cost FVTPL

5.96

4,795.48

116.59

1.83

2,368.01

11 .18

2,381.O2

23.80

53.52
14.85

49.56

77.32 64.41

The main purpose of these financial tiabilities is to finance the Company's opentions. The Company's principat
equivalents and other bank balances that derive directty from its operations. The Company atso hotds FVTPL

ffi



Palred Technologies Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Atl. Amounts are in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data or unless otheruise stated)

C. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company witt not be abte to meet its financiat obligations as they become due. The Company manages its tiquidity risk by ensuring, as far a5
possibte,thatitwitta[way5havesufficienttiquiditytomeeti[iabitjtie5Me
Company's reputation.

Thecompany'5principtesource5ofliquidityareca5handcashequiValentsandcurrentinVestment5.Thecompanybetieve5thattheworking
requirements. Accordingty, no liquidity
working capitat at the end of the reporting year,

Particulars
As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
Current Assets

Current liabitities
4,918.47

60.84
2,38 t .68

60.04

27

(a)

Work 4,857.58 1.64

Capital risk management

The company manages its capital to ensure that it will continue as going concem white maximising the retum to shareholders. The company manages its capital structure and make
adjustment in light of changes in business condition. The overall strategy remains unchanged as compared to last year. There is no debt in the Company as on the reporting dates
presented and accordingty, gearing ratio is nit as at varjous reportjng dates.

Related Party disclo5ures

Names of the related parties and nature of relationship

Palred Electronics Private Limited
Palred Retait Private Limited
Patred Technotogy Services Private Limited
Patred Ontine Bitism Teknotjiteri Ticaret
Anonim Sirketi

Patred Electronics Limited
Parude Technology Shenzhen Co Ltd
Mr. Pinekalapati Harish Naidu, CFO

Mrs. shruti Rege, Company Secretary

Ms. Supriya Reddy

I,[s. Stuthi Reddy

lndia

lndia

lndia

Republic of Tur*ey

Hong Kong

China

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Step-dom subsidiary

Step-doM subsidiary

Step-down subsidiary
Xey Management Pe6onnel

l(ey Management Personnel

l{ey Management Personnet
Xey Management Personnel

(b) Transactions with related parties

Related Party Transaction

Patred Technotogy Services Private Limited
Palred Electronics Private Limited
Palred Etectronics Private Limited
Patred Technotogy Services Private Limited
Palred Etectronics Private Limited
Mr. Pinekatapati Harish Naidu

Mr. Pinekalapati Harish Naidu

lils. Supriya Reddy

1,1s. Supriya Reddy

Mrs. Shruti Rege

Ms. Stuthi Reddy

( c) Balance5 receivable/(payables)

Palred Electronics Private Limited
lvls. Stuthi Reddy

Palred Retail Private Limited

28 Contingent Uabilities and pending litigations

Ecom Futfitment Services

Corpohte guarantee

Ptedge of fixed deposits against working capitat limits
Pledge of fixed depGits against working capital timits
Management Fee

Sataries inctuding bonuses

ReimbuEement of expenses

Salaries including bonuses

Reimbursement of expenses

Salaris including bonuses

Rent

3,000.00

4,290.57

1 88.07

1 50.00

40.00

0.04

1 5.00

2.07

9.31

6.00

As at
31 March 2023

0.04

3,000.00

2,129.81

224.60

1 50.00

35.00

o.19

1 5.00

1 .16

8.63

8.00

As at
31 March 2022

{7.00)

Claim against company not acknowledged as debt - (lncome Tax)

Assessment year 2006-07 - refer note betow

Note:

Pursuant to the income tax assessment for the financial year 2006- 07 onwards, the company had received various demands from the income tax authoritie! in retatjon to the
inadmissibitity of certain expenditure in accordance with the provisions of the income tax taw and comptiances with the ams tength guidetines in retation to international
transactions with associated enterprises. The management, on the basis of its intemat assessment of the facts of the ca5e, the underlying nature of transactions, the histor of
judgement5madebythevarioU5appe[[ateaUthoritie5andthenece55aradVi5ereceivedfromtheindependenteXpertengagedinthisregard,isoftheViewthattheprobablityof
the case being settled against the Company is remote and accordingly do not foresee any adjustment to the financiat statements in this regard. Duhng the Fy 2022-23, the Company
received finat refund order, dated 07 liiarch 2023, hence no continsent liabitities disclosed.

32.35
(0.54)

\0.72)

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

ffi



Palred Technologls Llmlted
Summary of signiflcant accounting pollcies and othtr explanatory informatlon for the yeil ended 3l March ZO23
(Att Amounts are in Indian Rupe6 in Lakhs, except share data or unless otheilise stated)

29 Segmtrt reportlng
The opentions of the company are Predominantty related to the thding ln etectronic producG, fashion accsoris and providing retated seruics. As such there is onty one primary
reportable segment as per IND AS 108 'Operatlng Segments'.

30 Detalls of Benami Property held
The Company dG not have any Benami propem/, where any prceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for hotding any Benami property.

3 I Relatlonshlp with struck off companies under section 248 of the companles Act, 2ol 3 or section 560 of companies Act, I 956,

The Company does not have any transactims Wth companis struck off under sectim 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or strtion 560 of Compbnis Act, 1955.

32 Witlful Defaulters:
The company has not been declared wilful defautter by any bank or financiat institution or govemment or any govemment authority.

3! Registrafion of chargs or satlsfaction with Reglstrar of Companies:

The Company does not have any chargG or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Roc beyond the statutory period.

34 Compliance with number of layers of companies:
The company has complied with the number of layetr pr6cribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2Ol 7.

35 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.

36 Utilisation of Borrowed funds.nd thare premium;
(i) The cmpany has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other pemn(s) or entity(is), inctuding foreign entities (lntemediarie) with the undeBtanding that the
lntemediary shat[:
(a)dirtrtty or indirectly lmd or invst in other peEos or mtitig idmtified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the cmpany (Ultimate Beneticiarig) or
{b)provide any guamntft, security or the tike to or m behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Cmpany has not rseived any fund frm any peFon(s) or stity(ies), including foreign entitis (Funding Party) with the undeBtanding (whether recorded in witing or
otheruise) that the Company shalt:.
(a)directly or lndirtrtty tend or invest in other peEons or entitid ldstified in any manner whatsower by or on behatf of the Funding party (Uttimate Bdeficiaris) or
(b)provide any guanntee, security or the tike on behatf of the Ultimate Beneflciarig,
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Palred Technologies Llmited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informatlon for the year ended 31 lrtarch 2023
(A[[ Amounts are in Indian Rupees ln Lakhs, except share data or untess otherwise stated]

38 Undlsclosed income
The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the book of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as lncome during the year (previous
year) In the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1 961,

39 Corporate Sclal Responsibility

Provision of Section 135 ofthe Act is not Applicable to the Company as the Company's net worth is betow Rs. 500 crore, turnover is below Rs, 1,000 crore and net profit is less
than Rs. 5 crore during immediately preceding financia[ year.

40 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financiat year.

41 The Code on Sciat S{urity 2020

The Code on Social Security 2020 ('the Code') relating to emptoyee benefits, during the employment and post-emptoyment, has received Presidentiat assent on SeDtember 28,
2020. The Code has been pubtished in the Gazette of lndia. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Emptoyment has released draft rutes for the Code on November 13, 2020.
However, the effective date from which the changes are appticable is yet to be notified and rules for quantifying the financiat impact are also not yet issued-
The Company will assss the impact of the Code and witt give appropriate impact in the financiat statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the retated
rutes to determine the financial impact are pubtished.

42 Events after the reportlng period
There has been no significant subsequent events after the reporting period requiring either disctosure or adjustment to the reported financial statements.

43 Previotls year figures have been regrouped/ rectassified to confirm presentation as Fler Ind AS and as required by Schedute lll of the Act.
44 Approvat

The abo/e finanical statements has been approved by the board of directors in their meeting hetd on May 27, 2023.

As per djr report of even date
For MSKA E Associats
Chartered Accountants
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MS KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

1101 /8, Manjeera Trinity Corporate
JNTU-Hitech City Road, Kukatpatty
Tetangana State, Hyderabad 500072, INDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Palred Technologies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Patred Technologies Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss

(lnctuding Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Ftows for
the year then ended, and notes to the standatone financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting poticies and other exptanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the aforesaid
standatone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as

amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principtes generalty accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31 ,2023, and profit, other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)specified under section 143(10)

of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibitities

for the Audit of the Standatone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India
(lCAl) together with the ethica[ requirements that are retevant to our audit of the standatone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rutes thereunder, and we haye futfitled our other ethicat
responsibitities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit i{atters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standatone financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2023. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financiat statements as a whote, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Head Office: 602, Ftoor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjati Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, TeL. +91 22 6238 0519
AhmedabadlBengalurulChennailCoalGurugramlHyderabadlKochilKotkatalMumbailPunewww.mska.in



MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter
addressed in our audit

lmpairment on Investments in Equity Shares of
Subsidiaries:
(Refer to the disclosures retated to Investments in
Note 5 of the standalone financial statements.)

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less accumutated impairment
in accordance with Ind AS 27, Separate Financial
Statements.

The company had made investment in three
subsidiaries, out of which investment in two of the
subsidiaries, Palred Retait Private Limited and Palred
Technotogy Services Private Limited. The
Management has futty impaired the carrying vatue of
investment in these two subsidiaries in eartier years.

Further, investment in one of the third subsidiary
(Palred Etectronics Private Limited) amounts to Rs.

2,720.66 Lakhs and has a carrying vatue of Rs.

1,300.65 Lakhs as on March 31,2023. Based on the
net worth and turnover of the Patred Electronics Pvt

Ltd, management has not reversed the impairment
amount of that was provided in earlier years. At the
year end, management of the company has

performed the testing of impairment in retation to
such investment as per the requirements of lnd AS 36
"lmpairment of Assets" by obtaining valuation report
from an independent registered valuer.

The Company assesses the recoverabte amount of the
investment when impairment indicators exist, by
comparing the fair vatue (tess costs of disposat) and

carrying amount of the investment as on the
reporting date. The process for measuring and
recognizing impairment loss is comptex and requires
management judgement. The key assumptions
underlying management's assessment of vatuation
inctude, but are not [imited to, estimation of
recoverabte amounts of the recognized assets and
tiabitities, revenue projections and market vatuation
of the company.

Considering the materiatity, complexity, significance
of the management judgement invotved and the
estimation uncertainty in assessing impairment on
these investments, this has been considered to be a
key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in respect of
this area included:
1. Assessed whether the Company's
accounting poticies relating to the
impairment of equity investments in
subsidiaries are in compliance with IND

AS 36 - lmpairment of Assets.

2. Obtained an understanding and
assessed management's process and

controts w.r.t impairment assessment.

3. Evatuated and tested the design and

the operating effectiveness of the
controts over the impairment
assessment.

4. Obtained the Vatuation report of
Patred Electronics Private Limited as

at March 31,2023.
5. Evaluated the competence and
objectivity of the valuation speciatist
engaged by the management.
6. Involved the Internal experts with
specialised skitts and knowledge to
assist in evatuating the valuation
model used and the underlying
assumptions including the
computations performed to arrive at
the fair valuation.
7. Verified the Company's vatuation
methodotogy, assumptions and

arithmeticat accuracy for determining
the fair vatue of the investment as

obtained from the management

assesment.
8. Verified arithmetical accuracy of
the computation by comparing the pro
rata share of net assets of each of the
subsidiaries to the investment hetd by
the Company to consider reversal of
impairment.
9. Evaluated the reasonabteness of the
future revenue and margins, the
historical accuracy of the Company's
estimates and its abitity to produce
accurate long-term forecasts.
10. Evatuated the appropriateness of
the disctosures made in the financial
statement in retation to such

investments and impairment thereon
as required by appticable accounting

Head Office: 602, Ftoor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjati Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai
AhmedabadlBengalurulChennailGoalGurugramlHyderabadlKochilKolkatalMumbailPune



MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the other information. The other information comprises
the information inctuded in theAnnual Report but does not include the standatonefinancial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibitity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialty inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowtedge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a materiat
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of A{anagement and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financia[ statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash ftows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principtes generatty accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; setection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonabte and pruden$ and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financiat statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's abitity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appticable, matters retated to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no reatistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standatone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs witl atways detect a materiat misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonabty be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financiaI statements.
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We give in "Annexure A" a detaited description of Auditor's responsibitities for Audit of the Standatone
Financial Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Centrat
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure B"
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent appticabte.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding other comprehensive income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow deatt with by this Report are in
agreement with the book of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financial statements compty with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disquatified as on March 31,2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (21 of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financiat controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure C".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rute

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the exptanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeabte losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

l.

ll.

lIl.
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The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and betief, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shatt, directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Company ("Uttimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate
Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowtedge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the
Company shatt, directty or indirectty, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the
Uttimate Beneficiaries.

The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors is within the timits laid prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the
rutes thereunder.

FoTMSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants

MS KA & Associates

lCAl Firm Registration tlo. \OSO+ZW

T-.\ \ N v\-z\ \_'V\/
Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 214198

UDIN : 2321 41 98BGXCRA81 64

Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2023

Head Office: 602, Floor 5, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Raitway Cotony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, lNDlA, Tel:. +91 22 6238 0519

tv.

AhmedabadlBengaturulChennailGoalGurugramlHyderabadlKochilKotkatalMumbailPune www.mska.in



MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of materiat misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resutting from
error, as fraud may invotve cottusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal controt.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control retevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controts with reference to standalonefinancial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of accounting
estimates and retated disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiat uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disctosures in the standalone financiat statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evatuate the overatt presentation, structure and content of the standatone financiat statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalonefinanciaI statements represent the undertying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in internal controt
that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them atl relationships and other
matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and where appticable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standatone financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2023 and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report untess taw
or regulation precludes pubtic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremety rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter shoutd not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pubtic interest benefits of such communication.

FoTMSKA&Associates

Partner
Membership No. 214198

UDIN: 2321 4198BGXCM81 64

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May27,2023
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023.

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'in the Independent
Auditors' Report]

i.
(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing fu[[ particutars including quantitative details

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particutars of intangibte assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physicatty verified by the management at reasonable intervats
during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and exptanations given to us, there are no immovable properties, and
accordingty, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant and Equipment (inctuding Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
Accordingty, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicabte to the Company.

(e) According to the information and exptanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988,
as amended and rules made thereunder. Accordingty, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i) (e) of the
Order are not appticabte to the Company.

ii.
(a) The Company is involved in the business of rendering services. Accordingly, the provisions stated in

paragraph 3(ii) (a) of the Order are not applicabte to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capita[ limits during the year. Accordingty, the
requirements under paragraph 3(iiXb) of the Order is not applicabte to the Company.

iii. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any investments in,
provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabitity Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, the
requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not any granted loans and /
or advances in the nature of loans. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not
appticabte to the Company.

v. According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Sections 73,74,75 and 76 of the Act, the rules framed thereunder and the Circutars, notifications
issued from time to time with regard to the deposits accepted. No order has been passed by the Company
Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal
in this respect.
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vi. The provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not appticabte to the Company as the
Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products
of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicabte
to the Company.

vii.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by

us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues inctuding Goods and Services tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vatue
added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have generatly been regularty deposited with the appropriate
authorities in a[[ cases during the year.

(b)According to the information and exptanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the outstanding dues retating to Sales Tax, Vatue Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Emptoyees State lnsurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, cess or other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute as fo[[ows:

viii. According to the information and exptanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not
accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previousty unrecorded income which has been now
recorded in the book of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not
appticabte to the Company.

ix.
(a) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings and repayment to lenders during the year.

Accordingty, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix) (a) to (c) and sub-Ctause (e) and (f)) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared witfut defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money was raised by way
of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicabte to
the Company.

(d) According to the information and exptanation provided to us, there are no funds raised on short term
basis. Accordingty, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ixXd) of the Order is not appticabte to the
Company.

According to the information exptanation given to us and on an overatl examination of the standatone
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from an any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obtigations of its subsidiaries.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the ptedge of securities hetd in its subsidiaries.
Hence, reporting under the Clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not appticabte to the Company.
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X.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information exptanation given to us, the Company did not raise any
money by way of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

(b) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private ptacement of shares

or futly, partty, or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (xXb) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xi.
(a) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the

generatty accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and exptanations given

to us, we report that no material fraud by the Company nor on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(b) We have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company during
the course of audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31 , 2023, accordingty
the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not appticable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-btower comptaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingty, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of
the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in comptiance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, where appticabte and detaits of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicabte accounting standards.

xiv.
(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate

with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered internal audit reports of the Company issued ti[[ date, for the period under audit.

xvl.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, in our opinion, during the year the Company
has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and

hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicabte to Company.

(a)The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

and accordingty, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xviXa) of the Order are not appticabte to the
Company.

(b)The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (xviXb) of the Order are not appticabte to the
Company.

(c) The Company is not a
Bank of India. Hence,
Company.

Core investment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
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(d)The Group does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii. Based on the overall review of standatonefinancial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3 (wii) of the Order are not appticabte to the Company.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

MSKA & Associates

)ofl.

FoTMSKA&Associates

Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 214198

UDIN: 23214198BGXCM81 64

Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: May27,2023
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XIX. According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of reatization of financial assets and payment of financiat tiabitities, other
information accompanying the standatone financial statements, our knowtedge of the Board of Directors
and management ptans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Company is not capabte of meeting its tiabitities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fatt due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viabitity of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that att tiabilities fatting due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, witl get discharged by the Company as and when they fatl due.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our verification, the provisions
of Section 135 of the Act are not appticable to the Company. Hence, reporting under paragraph (n<) of
the Order is not appticable to the Company.

The reporting under Ctause 3(>ui) of the Order is not applicabte in respect of audit of standalone
financiat statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Ctause has been included in the
report.

CharteredAccountants \
lCAl Firm Registq{ion No. 
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIA{ITED.

[Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other Legat and Regutatory Requirements' in the Independent
Auditors' Report of even date to the Members of Palred Technotogies Limited on the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31 ,2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standatone financial statements of Patred
Technotogies Limited ("the Company") as of March 31 , 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standatone
financiat statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in atl material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standatone financial statements were operating effectivety as at March 31 , 2023, based on the internat
contro[ with reference to standatone financial statements criteria estabtished by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) (the
"Guidance Note").

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for estabtishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These
responsibilities inctude the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timety preparation of retiabte
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controts with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent appticabte to an audit of internaI financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we compty with ethicat requirements and ptan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonabte assurance about whether adequate internal financiat controls with reference to
standatonel financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivety
in a[[ material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standatonefinancial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internat financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements inctuded obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standatone financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk.
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The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgement, inctuding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standatone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

fileaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to standatone financial statements is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the preparation
of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with general[y accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to standatone financial statements includes
those poticies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detait,
accurately and fairty reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone
financial statements in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made onty in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materia[ effect
on the standalone financiat statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financiat controls with reference to standatone financiat
statements, including the possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controts, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the interna[ financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
proced ures may deteriorate.

ForlvtSKA&Associates
Chartered Accountants I

MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants \'NI%
Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner \q\ ./;'
Membership No. 214198 

tt" 
r*.'

UDIN: 232141 98BGXCM81 64

Ptace: Hyderabad
Date: May 27,2023

Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjati Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, coregaon (E), Mumbai 400053, lNDlA, TeI:. +91 22 6238 0519
AhmedabadlBengalurulChennailGoalGurugramlHyderabadlKochilKolkatalMumbailPunewww.mska.in
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Falred Technotogies Limited
Consolidated Ealance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(Att amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unte$ othetris stated)

Notes
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Right of IJF Asset

Intangibte assets

Financial assets

Other financial assets

Other non"current assets

TotaI non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets

Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Other financiaL assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Equity attributabte to oMers
Non Controlting Interest
Total Equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Lease Liabilities
Other financial'liabilities

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Trade payables

i)totat outstanding dues of micro enterprirs and sma[[ enterpris
ii)totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterpri5e and smalI enterprise

Lease tiabitity

Other financial liabitities
Other current liabitities
P rovisions

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabitities

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

3

4 (a)

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

t5

4 {b)

17

170.75

516.35

4.7'l

65.70

386.71

41.O9

188.82

5.58

66.51

330.52

144.24 632.52

2,971.14

2,955.89

46.74

4,795.48

1L5.46

979.82

2,'t8'1.09

1,376.24

17.75

2,377.13

39.29

927.17

11,474.53 6,928.67
13,O1a.77 7,561.19

1,273.76 973.76

4,753.72 2,60A.47

5,976.48 3,5a1.7J
209-97 250.99

6,1 86.45 3,432.72

499.32

45.14

168.35

25.00

48.77

544.56

5,491.52 3,147.3A

56.38

39.57

223.00

1 8.41

1 .61

19

4 (b)

16

70

17

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

17.05

54.98

691.99

26.15

1.O7

6,2a7.76 3,486.35
5,432.32 3,72A-47

't3,01

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements 1-46

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financiaI statements.

Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1 999P1C0331 31

'$"gUr,,,,supriya Reddy f I
Chairperson & Managing litctorDIN:00055870 

U

S.Vijaya Saradhi

Di rector
DIN:03089889

Ptace; Hyderabad

Date; May 27, ?0.23

a.^.^tFr.>5r'.'
Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No: A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: 
^ 

ay 27, 2023

I

As Der our reDort of even date

Membership No: 2141 98

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023



Palred Technologies Limited
Consolidated Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended 31 tilarch 2023
(Al[ amount in INR in Lakhs, Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

lnaome
Revenue from operations

Other income

Total lncome

ExDenses

Cost of materiat consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade

Changes in inventories of stock-'in-trade
Emptoyee benefits expense

Finance cost
Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total exDenses

Profit before exceptional items
Exceptional items

Loss for the oeriod

Other comprehensive income
Items that will be reclossified stbsequ"ntly to profit or loss

Exchange differences on transtation of foreign operations

Items that will not be reclossitied to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liabilitv

Other €omprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of PTL

Non-controtling interests

Proflt ls attrlbutable to:
Owners of PTL

Non-controlling interests

(Xher cmprehensive income is attributable to:
Oryners of PTL

Non-controtting interests

Earnlngs per equity share
Basic earnings per equity share

Dituted earnihgs per equity share

See accompanying notes to the consotidated financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financiat statements.

As per our report of even date
For I'l5l(A E Associates

Chartered Accountants

For the year ended For the year ended

3'l ilarch 2023 31 itarch 2022

21

Notes

23

24

25

26

77

14,802.01

267.07
---------Gp6r-03

12,758.n
103.91

12,862.68

261.73

1 1,386.52
(808.21 )
936.89

442.76

106.26

2,787.92

9,824.09
(642.891

835.25

323.50

62.70
2,626.40

15,'t13.87 1 3,029.05

144.841 1166.37',,

,.d
:K't

t
f.

.44.84',,

1 1.48

|.166.37)

7.82

11.4E

(3.22)

(32r)

7.E2

1.47

1.47

4.26 9.29

{36.58) (1 57.08)

(3.82)

(41.02)

2.67
(39.25)

6.49

1.n

(0.03)

(0.03)

1171.431
5.06

(164.U|

6.95

7.39

1.89

11.761

11.76)

f,x

1.46

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Palred Technologies Limited

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Company Secretary

MembershiD No: A43523

: ilyderabad

Partner

MembershiD No: 214198

Place: Hyderabad

Date: Aiay 27, 2023

Place: Hyderabadw:
5tratiFdfilFNaidu

May 27,2023



Palred Technologies Llmlted
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 Aarch 2023
(Al[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Cash flow from operating activiti€s
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Dividend on Mutual Fund

Finance cost

Interest income

Unreatised Forex Gain, net
Batances written off

Operating lcs before working capital changes

changes in working capital
(Decrease)/ increase in trade payabtes

Decrease/ (increase) in inventories

Decrease/ (increasel in trade receivabtes
(Decrease)/ increase in other current tiabitities
(Decrease)/ increase in non-current Iiabitities
(Decrease)/ increase in provisions

lncrease/ (decrease) in other financia[ tiabitit'ies

Decrease/ (increas€) in other financiat assets

Decrease/ (jncrease) in other current assets

Cash generated used in operations
Taxes paid

Net cash flows used in operating actlvities (A)

Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, ptant and equipment and intangibte assets

Net proceeds from mutual funds

Dividend income from mutual funds
Net proceeds from fixed deposits

Interest received
Net cash flow from investing activities (B)

Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of equity share capitat
Proceeds from short-term borrowings

lnterest Daid

Net cash flo,v from financing actlvities (C)

Net increase in cash and ash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect on exchange rates
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

11,7e6.e7) (2ee.481

(35.30) (22.251

(1,832.27) (321.73)

For the
year ended

31 ,rtarch 2023

For the
Year ended

31 $arch 2022

(44.U)

106.26

442.76

(1 91 .95)
(1 0.68)

(166.37)

62.70
(0.20)

323.50
(76.661

34.72

1.U
301 .55 178.73

(34.33)

(790.05)

11 ,579.66)
7.74

(25.31 )

(0.55)

461.68

(85.37)

(52.67)

(124.46).

1697.96\
318.87

0.96

1.32

0.76
(68.52)

91.93
(21.11l'

(160.96)

(2,41 8.35)

86.53

(14.06)

72.95

0.20
(636.67)

'| 81 .93
(2,4e2.781 (44s.6s)

2,400.00

2,344.15
(410.78)

800.00

360.66
(41 s.85)

4,333.37 744.81

8.31

27.75
'10.68

(22.58)

85.05
(34.721

46.74 27.75

ffi



Palred Technologies Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 llarch 2023
(All amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise

Balances with bank

On current accounts
Cash on hand

Fixed DeDosit

Total cash and bank balances at end of the year

See accompanying notes to the consotidated financiat statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiaI statements.

As Der our reDort of even date
For lv{SKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

46.74

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of

Palred Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG 1 999P1C0331 31

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

15.68

27.91

3.15

23.30

't.34

3.11

27.75

N,$t {\
,,,",$it*oLA
chairperson e rmnagi[g Nirector
DIN:00055870 

\

rd";
:\

Amit Kumar Agarwal
Partner

Membership No: 214'198

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

DIN: 03089889

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Pinekalapati Harish Naidu

Chief Finance Officer

Ptace: Hyderabad

Datei tl]ay27,2023

l-lydeta'caC

5*--l''hr.,.l::.. -''

fe*
Shruti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No: A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: lvlay 27, 2023
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Patred T<hnologies Limited
Notes ftrming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the yeil ended 31 March 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

1 Corporatelnformation
The Consolidated financial statements of "Palred Technotogies Limited" ('the Company' or "Parent Company') and its subsidiaries (Cottectivety
referred to as 'Group") are for the year ended March 3'1, 2023. The Company is a public company incorporated and domicil.ed in India and
incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the eBtwhile Companies Act, 1956. The Companys registered office is at 8-2-703/2/8/,Plot No:
2,Road No.'12,Banjam Hitts,Hyderabad,Tetangana-s0o 034. lts shares are listed on two recognized stock exchanges of lndia, the Nationat Stock
Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. The Group is primarity engaged into trading in mobiles, electronic products, fashion accessories and
providing retated seMces.

The Board of Directors approved the consotidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and authorised for issue on May 27, 2023.

2 Basis of preparation

Cmpliance with lnd AS

The consotidated financiat statements of the Company atong with its subsidiaries (together referred to as "Group") have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notjfied under Section 133 oi the Companies Act, 20'13 (the "Act") read with the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 201 5 and other retevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting poticies have been consistentty apptied to atl the years presented except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiatty
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting potjcy hitherto in use. These consotidated
financiat statements have been prepared for the Group as a going concern m the basis of retevant IND AS that are effective at the
Company's annual reporting date 3'1 March 2023.

The consotidated financial statements have been prepared m a historical cost convention on accruat basis, except for the fottowing
materiaI items in the Batance sheet:
i) Certain financiat assets and tiabitities measured either at fair value; and
ii) Net defined assets/ (Liabitity) are measured at fair vatue of plan assets, tess present vatue of defined benefit obligations.

Basis of consolidation

The consotidated financial statements comprise the financiat statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Controt is achieved when the
Group's exposed, or variabte retums from its involvement with the investee and has the abitity to affect those retums through its power
over the investee. Especiatty, the Group controts an investee if and onty if the Group has:

i- Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)
ii. Exposure, or rights, to variabte returns from its involvement with the investee, and

iii. The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns
Generatty, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights resutts'in controt. To support this presumption and when the Group has
less than a majority of the voting or simitar rights of an investee, The Group considers att retevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether has power over an investee, including:

i. The contractual agreement with the other voting hotdeB of the investee
ii. Rights arising from other contractuat agreements.
iii. The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.
iv. The size of the Group's holding of voting rights retative to the size and dispersion of the hotdings of the other voting rights hotders.

The GrNp re-assesses whether or not it controts an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the three etements of controt. Consotidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains controt over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, tiabitities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off during the year are
included in the consotidated financial statements from the date the Group gains controt untit the date the Group ceases to controt the
subsidiary.

Consotidated financiat statements are prepared using uniform accounting poticies for tike transactions and other events in similar
circumstancs. lf a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financiat statements for [ike
transactions and events in simitar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's financial statements in
preparing the consolidated financiaI statements to ensure conformity with the Group's accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consotidatim are drawn up to same reponing date as that of the Parent
Company, i.e., year ended on 31 March 2023. When the end of the reporting period of the Parent Company is different from that of a

subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consotidation purposes, additional financiat infomatim as of the same date as the financ'ial
statements of the Parent Company to enabte the Parent Company to consotidate the financiat information of the subsidiary, untess it is
impracticabte to do so.

Consolidation Drocedure:
i. Combine like items of assets, ttabitities, equity, income, expenses and cash ftows of the Parent Company with those of its subsidianes.
For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabitities recognized'in the
consotidated financiat statements at the acouisition date.

ii. Offset (etiminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion of equity of each
subsidiary. Business combinations poticy exptains how to account for any related goodwil[ or capitaI reserve-

,.;'.,;:r'' 
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Palred Tehnologies Limited
Nots ftrming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements fd the year ended 31 ,'tarch 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs, Except share data or untess otherwise stated]
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iii. Eliminate in futl intragroup assets and tiabitities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows retating to transactions between entities of
the Group (profits or losses resutting from intragroup transactions that are recognized in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are
etiminated in futt). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consotidated financiat statements. Ind
AS12 Income Taxes appties to temporary differences that arise from the eliminatim of profits and losses resutting from intragroup
transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCl) are attributed to the equity hotders of the parent of the Group and
to the non-controlling interests, ev€n if this resutts in the non-controtting interests having a deficit batance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a toss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction. lf the Group loses
controt over a subsidiary, it:
.oerecognizes the assets (inctuding goodwitt) and tiabitities of the subsidiary
.Derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controtling interests
.Derecognizes the cumulative transtation differences recorded in equity

'Recognizes the fair vatue of the consideration received
.Recognizes the fair vatue of any investment retained
.Recognizes any surptus or deficit in profit or loss

. Rectassifies the parent's share of components preMousty recognized in OCI to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as woutd
be required if the Group had directty disposed of the related assets or tiabitities

The fottowing subsidiaries have been considered for the purpose of preparation of the consotidated financia[ statements:

Name of the Company Country Relationship
Percentage holdinS/ interest %

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Patred Electronics Private Limited ('PEP')
(fomerty known as Palred Online
Technologies Private Limited)

Subsidiary 78.17% 78.17%

Patred Retaits Private Limited (PRP)
Subsidiary

97.81% 97.8116

Patred Technotogy SeMces Private Limited
('PTS',)

Subsidiary
100.00%

Patred Online Technotogies Limited ('POT') Hong Kong
5ubsidiary of

PEP
1 00.00%

Palred Technology Shenzhen Company Ltd China
Subsidiary of

POT
1 00.00% '100.00%

Turkey 1 00.00%

Non- Cmtrolling Intsest
Non-controlling interests represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income and net assets in subsidiaries that is not
attributabte to the Cmpany's oMers.

Non-cmtrolting interest are initiatty measured at proportionate share on the date of acquisition of the recognized amounts of the
acquiree's identifiabte net assets. Subsequent to the acquisition, the carrying amdnt of the non-controtting interests is the amount of the
interest at initiaI recognition ptus the proportionate share of subsequent charges inequity

(i) Us of estimates and judgffimts
The preparation of consolidated financiat statements in confomity with Ind A5 requires the Management to make judgements, estimate and
assumptions that affect the apptication of accounting poticies and the reported amount of assets and tiabitities, the disclosures of
contingent assets and liabitities at the date of financiat statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period.
Accountjng estimates coutd change from period to period. Actual results coutd differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in
estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are
reftected in the consotidated financiat statements in the period in which changes are made and in any future periods effected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and criticat judgments in apptying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized jn the consotidated financiaI statements is inctuded in the fotlowing notes:

i. Note (c ) and (d) - Useful tives of property, ptant and equipment and other intangibte assets;

ii. Note (e) - lmpaiment;
iii. Note (h) - Financiat instruments;

iv. Note (t) - Emptoyee benefits;
v. Note (o) - Provisions, contingent tiabitities and contingent assets; and
vi. Note (n) - Income taxes

Palred Ontine Bitism Teknotjiteri Ticaret
Anonim Sirketi

Subsidiary of
PEP
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Palred Technologles Llmited
Notes fdming part of the Consolidated Flnanclal Statemmts ftr the year ended 3l March 202!
(All amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Summary of significant accounting poficies
The consotidated financial statements have been prepared using the accounting poticies and measurement basis summarized below.

Functional Currscy
The consotidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('lNR') which is atso the functional and presentation currency of the
Group. Att financial infomation presented in Indian rupees has been rdnded to the nearest lakhs, untess othetrise stated.

Current and non-current classification

Al[ the assets and tiabitities have been ctassified as current and non-current as per the Group's normal operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Division ll- Ind AS Schedute lll to the Act. The Group presents assets and liabitities in the batance sheet based on current/ non-

current ctassification.

An asset is ctassified as current when it is:

i. Expected to be reatised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycte.
ii. Hetd primarity for the purpose of trading.
iii. Expected to be realised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
iv. Cash and cash equivatent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a Liabjtity for at least twetve months after the
reportinS period.

A tiability is ctassified as current when:
i. lt is expected to be settted in normat operating cycte.

ii. lt is hetd primarily for the purpose of trading.
iii. lt is due to be settted within twelve months after the reporting pehod, or
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the setttement of the tiability for at teast twetve months after the reporting period.

Current assets/ [iabilities inctude the current portion of non-Current assets/tiabilities respectivety. Atl other assets/ tiabitities including
deferred tax assets and tiabitities are ctassified as non-current.

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Items of property, ptant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumutated impairment losses, if any.
The c6t comprises purchase price, taxes (other than th6e subsequentty recoverabte from tax authorities), borrowing cost if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use, and estimated costs of
dismantting and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Subsequent costs are inctuded in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, onty when it is probabLe

that future economic benefits associated with the item witt ftow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured retiabty. lf
significant parts of an item of PPE have different usefut lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (l ajor components) of PPE.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initiatty recognized is derecognized upon disposat or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposat. Any gain or toss arising on derecognition of the asset (catculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is inctuded in the income statement when the asset is
derecognized,

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, ptant and equipment outstanding at each batance sheet date is classified as capital
advances. Capitat Work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under instatlation/ under devetopment as at the batance
sheet date.

Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment is catcutated on pro-rata basis on written dom vatue method using the useful tives of the
assets estimated by management. The useful tife is as fottow:

Asset Useful life (in years)

(ii)

Leasehotd improvement*

Plant & Machinery

Furniture and Fixtures

Office Equipment

Computers:
-Servers

-End user devices such as, desktops, laptops etc.

Lease period

10 years
'10 years

5 years

6 yea6
3 years

Depreciation on additions/ disposats is provided on pro-rata basis i.e. from/ up to the date on which asset is ready for use/ disposed-off.

The useful lives are based on historica[ experience with simitar assets as wetl as anticipation of future events. The residual values are not
more than 5% of the original cost of the assets. The residuat vatues, usefut tives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financiat
year- end and adjusted retrospectivety, if appropriate.

d. Intangible assets

Other intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumutated amortization and impairment. These are derecognized upon
disposat (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains controt) or when no future ecmomic benefits are expected from its use or disposat. Gains or

losses arising from disposat of the intangibte assets are measured as the difference between the net disposat proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the assets are disposed off.
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Intangibte assets are amortized over their usefut economic lives and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangibte asset may be impaired. The other intangibte assets comprise of computer software expenditure and are amortized over a period
of three years. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset is reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the
asset is accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

e. lmDairment

lmpoiment of non-finonciol ossets

The carrying amounts of the Group's tangibte and intangibte assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverabte amount is estimated in order to detemine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any.

The recoverabte amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair vatue less costs to sell. In assessing
vatue in use, the estjmated future cash flows are djscounted to their present value usjng a pre-tax discount rate that reftects current
market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit for which the estimates of
future cash ftows have not been adjusted. For the purpose of impaiment testing, assets are grouped together into the smattest group of
assets that generates cash inflow from continuing use that are targety independent of the cash inftows of other assets or groups of assets.

An impaiment toss is rtrognized in the statement of profit or toss if the estimated recoverabte amount of an asset or its cash generating
unit is lower than its carrying amount. lf, at the reporting date there is an indicat'ion that a previousty assessed impairment loss no tonger
exists, the recoverabte amount is reassessed and reversed onty to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that woutd have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been previousty recognized.

lmpaiment of financiol ossets

In accordance with Ind A5 109, the Group appties expected credit loss ("ECL") modet for measurement and recognition of impairment loss
on financiat assets measured at amortized cost.

Loss a{lowance for trade receivabtes with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to tifetime expected credit
losses. For atl other financiat assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 1z-month ECL, untess there has been a significant
increase in credit risk from initial recognjtjon in wfiich case those are measured at tifetime ECL.

L6s attomnce for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.

f. Leases:

Grouo as a lessee
The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a tease tiabitity at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initia(ly measured

at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease tiabitity adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, ptus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantte and remove the undertying asset or to restore the
underMng asset or the site on which it is tocated, tess any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the eartier of the end of
the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease tem. The estimated usefu[ lives of right-of-use assets are detemined on the
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodicatly reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease Uabitity.

The lease tiabitity is initiatty measured at the Present vatue of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, group's incrementat borroring rate. Generatty,
the Cmpany uses its incrementat borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the tease tiabitity comprise the following: -

i. Fixed payments, inctuding in-substance fixed payments;

ii. Variabte lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initialty measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date;
iii. Amounts expected to be payabte under a residuat wlue guarantee; and

iv. The exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonabty certain to exercise, tease payments in an optional renewat
period if the Group is reasonabty certain to exercise an extension option, and penatties for earty termination of a lease untess the Group is
reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The tease tiabitity is measured at amonized cost using the effective interest method. lt is remeasured when there is a change in future
tease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the 6roup's estimate of the amount expected to be payabte
under a residual vatue guarantee, or if group changes its assessment of whether it witt exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the tease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the Ght-of use asset, or
is recorded in profit or toss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in 'property, ptant and equipment' and
lease tiabitities in 'loans and borrowings' in the statement of financial position.
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n.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has etected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabitities for short term leases of real estate properties that have a
tease term of 12 months. The Cornpany recognizes the tease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-tine basis

over the lease term,

Operating lease payments for land are recognized as prepayments and amortized on a straight-tine basis over the term of the lease.

Contingent rentats, if any, arising under operating teases are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

lnventories:
Inventories comprise of stock-in-trade and packing materiats

Stock-in-trade are vatued at lower of cost and net reatisable vatue after providing for obsotescence, if any. Cost inctudes purchase price,
import duties and other taxes exctuding taxes those are subsequently recoverabte from the concemed authorities, freight inwards and other
expenditure incurred jn bringing such inventories to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories is detemined usinq the
weighted average cost method.

Packing material is carried at cost. Cost of packing materjal is determined using the weiqhted average cost method.

Net realisabte vatue is the estimated selhng price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs to complete the sates.

The factors that the Group considers in detemining the atlomnce for stow moMng, obsolete and other non-sateable inventory inctude
estimated [ife, ptanned product discontinuances, price changes, ageing of inventory and introduction of competitive new products, to the
extent each of these factoB impact the Group's business and markets. The Group considers att these factors and adjusts the inventory
provision to reftect its actuaI experience on a periodic basis.

Financial lnstruments

lni tial Recogniti on ond meosurement

Trade receivabtes are initiatty recognized when they are originated. Alt other financiaI assets and financia[ liabitities are initiatty recognized
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financiat tiabitity is initiatty measured at fair vatue and, for an item not at fair vatue through profit and toss (ryTPL),
transaction costs that are directty attributabte to its acquisition or issue.

Clossi li coti on and subsequent meosurement

Financial Assets

On initial recognition, a financiat asset is classified as measured at

i. amonized cost;
ii. fair vatue through other comprehensive income ('FVToCl") - debt investment;
iti. FVTOCI - equity investmenu or

iv. FVTPL

Financial assets are not rectassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Group changes its business modet
for managing financiaI assets.

Anortized cost
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the fottowing conditions and is not designated as at ryTPL:

i. the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to cotlect cmtractual cash flows; and

ii. the cortractuat tems of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are sotety payments of principal and interest
on the principaI amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized c6t using the effective interest rate (ElR)

method. Amonised c6t is catcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrat
part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in Other Income in the statement of profit or [oss. The tosses arising from impairment are
recognized in the statement of profit or [oss.

FV|OCI - debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the fou.owing conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

i. the asset is hetd within a business modet whose objective is achieved by both cottecting contractuat cash ftow and setting financiat
assets; and

ii. the contractual tems of the financiat asset give rise on specified dates to cash flou/s that are solety payments of principat and interest
on the principat amdnt outstanding.

Debt instruments inctuded within the FVToCI category are measured initiatty as wett as at each reponing date at fair vatue. Fair vatue
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Group recognizes interest income, impairment losses &

reversats and foreign exchange gain or toss in the statement of profit or toss. On derecognition of the asset, cumutative gain or toss

previously recognized in OCI is rectassified from the equity to statement of profit or loss. lnterest earned whitst hotding FVTOCI debt
instrument is reDorted as interest income usins the EIR method.
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(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Equity invesfinent
On initiat r€cognition of an equity investment that is not hetd for trading, the Group may irrevocably etect to present subsequent changes in

the investment's fair vatue in OCI (designated as FVToCI - equity investment). This etection is made m an investment by- investment basis.

lf the Group decides to ctassify an equity instrument as at ryTOCl, then atl fair vatue changes on the instrument, inctuding foreign exchange
gain or toss and exctuding dMdends, are recognized in the OCl, There is no recycting of the amounts from OCI to profit or [oss, even on sate

of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumutative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL

category are measured at fair vatue with att changes recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

FVTPL

At[ financial assets not ctassified as measured at amortized cost as described above are measured at FVTPL. This inctudes all derivative
financial assets. On initiat recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otheMise meets the requirements to
be measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so etiminates or signjficantty reduces an accounting mismatch that woutd

otherwise arise.

Financial liabilities
Financiat liabitities are ctassified as measured at amonized cost or FVTPL. A financiat tiabitity js classjfjed as at FVTPL if it is ctassified as

hetd- for- tradjng, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initiat recognition. Financial tiabitities at ryTPL are measured at fair
value and net gains and losses, inctuding any interest expense) are recognized in statement of profit or [oss. Other financial liabitities are
subsequentty measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognized in statement of profit or [oss- Any gain or loss on derecognition is atso recognized in statement of profit or [oss.

De - recogni tion
Financial asFts
A financial asset is primarity de-recognized when the rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired or the Group has transferred
its rights to receive cash flow from the asset.

Financial liabilities
A financiat tiabitity is de-recognized when the obligation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancetled or expires. When an existing financiat

tiabitity is reptaced by another from the same lender on substantiatly different terms, or the tems of an existing tiabitity are substantiatty
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the originat tiabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or [oss.

Off setting of financiol instruments

Financial assets and financial liabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet if there is a currentty enforceabte

tegat right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis, to reatise the assets and settte the tiabitities
simuttaneousty.

Dertvative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk
associated with foreign currency fluctuations and changes in interest rates. D€rivatives are initiatly measured at fair \ralue and subsequent
to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair Etue, and changes therein are generatly recognized in statement of profit or [oss,

since the Group's hedging instruments did not quatify for hedge accounting in accordance with the Ind-AS 39- Derivatives are carried as

finan€ial assets when the fair vatue is Dositive and as financial tiabilities when the fair vatue is nesative.

Cosh md cash eouivolents

Cash and cash equi\ratent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of
three months or tss that are readity convertibte to a knoM amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the
purpose of preFntation in the statement of cash ftils, cash and cash equivatents inctudes cash on hand, deposit hetd at catt with financiat

institutions, other short - term, highly tiquid investments with originat maturities of three months or less that are readity convertible to
knoM amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Diidend distribution to equity holders of the Compony

The Grilp recognizes a tiabitity to make dividend distributions to equity hotders of the Group when the distribution is authorised and the
distribution is no tonger at the discretion of the Group. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a distribution is authorised when it is approved
by the sharehotders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity.

Foreign currency tranections
Transactions in foreign currencies are transtated to the functionaI currency of the Group at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and tiabitities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting period are transtated into the functionat currency at the
exchange rdte at that date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies which are carried at historical cost are reported using

the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and nm-monetary items which are carried at fair value or any other simitar valuation

denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the date when the fair vatue was measured.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on setttement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which

they were initialty recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and toss in the year in which they arise.
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j. lnvestments in the nature of equity in subsidiaries

The CornPany has elected to recognize its investments in equity instruments in subsidiaries at cost in the separate financial statements in
accordance with the option avaitabte in Ind AS 27, 'Separate Financial statements'.

The Company regardtess of the nature of its invo(vement with an entity (the investee), detemines whether it is a parent by assessing
whether it controts the investee. The Company controts an investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to vahabte retums from its
invotvement with the investee and has the abitity to affect those retums through its power over the investee. Thus, the Company controls
an investee if and onty if it has att the fottowing:

(a) power over the investee;
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its invotvement with the investee and
(c) the abitity to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the retums.

Investments are accounted in accordance with Ind AS 105 when they are ctassified as held for sate. On disposaL of investment, the
difference between its carrying amount and net disposat proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and [oss.

k. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obtigation upon transfer of controt of promised products or services to customers in
an amount that reftects the consideration the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or seMces.

Other income - lnterest income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis tak'ing into account the amount outstanding and rate appticabte. For atl debt
instruments measured at amortized cost, interest incme is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected tife of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financiat asset or to the amortised cost of a financial tiabitity. When catcutating the
effective interest rate, the ComPany estimates the expected cash ftom by considering att the contractuat tems of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment, extension, catl and simitar optims) but does not consider the exDected credit losses.

Other income - Diidend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which 'is generatty, when sharehotders
approve the dividend.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Defi ned contribution plon

The Group's contributions to defined contribution ptans are recognized as an expense as and when the seMces are received from the
emptoyees entitting them to the contributions.

Defined benefit plan

The ttabitity in respect of defined benefit ptans is catcutated using the projected unit credit method with actuarial vdtuations being carried
out at the end of each annuat reporting period. The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit ptan as a tiabitity in its
batance sheet. Gains or losses through remeasurement of the net defined benefit tiabitity are recognized in other comprehensive income
and are not reclassified to profit and toss in the subsequent periods. The effect of any p[an amendments are recognized in the statement of
profit and [oss.

Short-tem ffiployee benefi ts

Shon-term emptoyee benefits comprise of emptoyee costs such as Salaries, bonus etc. is recognized on an undiscounted and accruat basls
during the period when the emptoyee renders seMce of the benefit.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cots consists of interest, anciuary costs and other costs in connection with the borrowing of funds and exchange differences
arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs attributabte to acquisition and/or qualifying assets are capitatised as a part of the cost of such assets are ready for their
intended use. other borrowing costs are charged to the statements of profit and toss.

Taxes

Tax expense recognized in statement of profit or toss consists of current and deferred tax except to the extent that it retates to items
recognized in OCI or directty in equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or directty in equity respectivety.

Current income tax, assets and liabitities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities tn
accordance with the Income Tax Act, '1961 and the Incme Computation and Disctosure Standards {ICDS) enacted in lndia by using tax rates
and the tax Las that are enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and tax liabitities are offset where the Group has a legatty
enforceabte right to offset and intends either to settte on a net basis, or to reatise the asset and settte the liabitity simuttaneousty.
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Management periodicatty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which appticabte tax regutations are
subject to interpretation and estabtishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and tiabilities in the financial statements.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be apptied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the
taw that have been enacted or substantivety enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are offset if
there is a tegatty enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabitities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax tiabitities retate to income taxes tevied by the same tax authority on the Group.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probabte that future taxabte profits witl be avaitabte against which the temporary
difference can be utitised. Oeferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probabte that the re[ated tax benefit witl be reatised. Withhotding tax arising out of payment of dividends to sharehotders under the lndian
lncome tax regulations is not considered as tax expense for the Group and atl such taxes are recognized in the statement of changes in
equity as part of the assocjated dividend payment.

Minimum Atternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset onty when and to the extent it is reasonabty certain that the Group witt pay
normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance sheet date and the carryjng amount of the MAT
credit asset is watten down to the extent there is no longer a convincjnq evidence to the effect that the Group wjlt pay normal income tax
during the specified period.

As at 3l March 2023 and 31 March 2022, the Group has deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed business toss, unabsorbed tax
depreciation and other items, which have not been recognized on the grounds of prudence. Consequently, there is no deferred tax asset or
tiabitity recorded in the consotidated financiaI statements as at reporting periods presented.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized onty when there is a present obtigation, as a resutt of past events, and when a retiabte estimate of the amount of
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reMewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reftect the current best
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present vatues, where the time value of money is materiat.

Contingent tiabitity is disctosed for:

i. Possible obtigations which wilt be confirmed onty by future events not whotty within the controt of the Company; or

ii. Present obtjgations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outftow of resources witl be required to settte the obligation
or a reliabte estimate of the amount of the obtiqation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disctosed. However, when reatization of income is Mrtuatty certain, retated asset is recognized.

Cash flow statement
The Cash ftow statement is prepared as per the Indirect Method. Cash ftow statement present the cash ftom by operating, financing and
investing activities of the Company. Operating cash ftows are arrived by adjusting profit or loss before tax for the effects of transactions of
a non-cash nature, any deferrats or accruats of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of income or expense
associated with investing or financing cash flows.

Exceotional ltems
Exceptional items are transactions which due to their size or incidence are separately disclGed to enable a futl understanding of the
GrouP's financial performance. ltems which may be considered exceptionat are significant restructuring charges, gains or tosses on disposat
of investments in subsidiaries, impairment losses/write doM in vatue of investment in subsidiaries, significant disposal of fixed assets etc.

Earnings per share
Basic eamings per share is catculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributabte to equity sharehotders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Dituted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
equity sharehotders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of alt ditutive potentiat ordinary shares.

Contributed equity
Equity shares are ctassified as equity. Incremental costs directty attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shom in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Standards (including amendments) issued but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA") has notified Companies llndian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2021 dated March 31, 2023
to amend cenain Ind Ass which are effective from 0'l April 2023:

Betow is a summary of such amendments:
(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendment to Ind AS 1 Presentation of financial statements
The MCA issued amendments to Ind AS 1, proyiding guidance to hetp entities meet the accounting poticy disctosure requirements. The
amendments aim to make accounting poticy disctosures more informative by repLacing the requirement to disctose 'significant accounting
poticies' with 'material accounting policy information'. The amendments atso proMde guidance under what circumstance, the accounting
poticy information is tikety to be considered materiat and therefore requiring disclosure.
The amendments are effective for annuat reporting periods beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2023. The Company is currentty revisiting their
accounting poticy information disctosures to ensure consistency with the amended requirements.
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(ii) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors
The amendment to Ind AS 8, which added the definition of accounting estimates, ctarifies that the effects of a change in an input or
measurement technique are changes in accounting estimates, untess resutting from the correction of prior period errors. These
amendments ctarify how entities make the distinction between changes in accounting estimate, changes in accounting poticy and prior
period errors. The distinction is important, because changes in accounting estimates are apptied prospectivety to future transactions and
other future events, but changes in accounting policies are generatty apptied retrospectivety to past transactions and other past events as
welt as the current period.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The amendments are not expected to have
a materiaI impact on the Company's financiat statements.

(iii) Deferred Tax retated to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Singte Transaction - Amendments to Ind A5 '12 Income taxes
The amendment to Ind AS 12, requires entjties to recognjze deferred tax on transactions that, on injtial recognitjon, qive rise to equal
amounts of taxable and deductjbte temporary differences. They wilt typicatty appty to transactions such as leases of tessees and
decommjssionjng obligations and witl require the recognition of additionaI deferred tax assets and tiabjtities.

The amendment shoutd be apptied to transactjons that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, ln
addition, entities shoutd recognize deferred tax assets (to the extent that it is probabte that they can be utiLised) and deferred tax
liabitities at the beginning of the eartiest comparative period for att deductibte and taxabte temporary differences associated with:
. right-of-use assets and lease Liabitities, and
. decommissioning, restoration and similar tiabitities, and the corresponding amounts recognized as part of the cost of the retated assets.

The cumutative effect of recognizing these adjustments is recognized in retained earnings, or another component of equity, as appropriate.
lnd AS 12 did not previousty address how to account for the tax effects of on-balance sheet teases and similar transactions and various
approaches were considered acceptable. Some entities may have atready accounted for such transactions consistent with the new
requirements. These entities witt not be affected by the amendments-
The Company is currentty assessing the jmpact of the amendments.
iv) The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarity in the nature of ctarifications.

Standards that became effective during the year

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rutes 2022 dated March 23,2071 to
amend the fottowing Ind AS which are effective from 01 April 2022 :

References to the Conceptual Framework - Amendments to Ind AS 1 03
The amendments update a reference to the Conceptuat Framework for Financial Reporting without changing the accounting requirements
for business combinations. The amendment atso add a new exception in Ind AS 1 03 for tiabitities and continsent tiabitities.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Prceeds Before Intended Use- Amendment to Ind AS I 6
The amendment to Ind AS '16 clarifies that any excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shatt not be
recognized in the profit or toss but deducted from the directly attributabte costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, ptant,
and equipment.

Onerous Contracts- Cost of Futfilling a Contract - Amendments to Ind AS 37
Ind AS 37 defines an onerous contract as a contract in which the unavoidabte costs (costs that the Company has committed to pursuant to
the contract) of meeting the obtigations under the contract exceed the ecmomic benefits expected to be received under it.

The amendments to Ind AS 37 ctarify, that the costs retating directty to the contract consist of both:
. The incremental costs of fulfitling that contract- e.g. direct labour and materiat; and
. An altocation of other costs that relate directly to futfitting contracts: e.g. Attocation of depreciation charge on property, plant and
equipment used in fulfilling the contract.
The Company, prior to the appLication of the amendments, did not have any onerous contracts.

As a resutt of the amendments, certain other directty related costs have now been inctuded by the Company in determining the costs of
fulfiLting the contracts and the company does not expect the amendment to have any signjficant impact in its financiat statement.

ffi



ffioN

\o

cj
\o

c-,1

€

Orq
t

t
4t

\o
h

\o

N

\oo
cj

ho
o

ilil

-1.olN
dtN

l"

-l--l-

I

I
I

I

I

I

bl*
eh
9l*
tlt!
blB*lo
oluprl cEl!
=lou lro

o
no
\o

q
o\
\a)

N
a!o
N

UL
,g

=

|!
0,
I
IE

d
cA

o
(t
N

o
E
.!
:o
o
r!

=E
fu
I

n
l-
F

h
F*'
N

N

N

U
16

=

o
rg
{,u
l!
r!

cct

ri

m

ri

o

E

F

oo
5|!s;
OO

q,

|!
g
tt
u
c,
o
I
E

cl
N

u
|!

=

6

l!
o

t

N
NoN
E

ro

=

6

|!
q,

E

el9oloz.tz.

\ot
d

\o
\o

o\h
O.N

o\q
o
co

€
o

!t\
o\

No({
-cI
o

=

o
o

Or
F\
o

oo
6

s
€

N
h

oo
t\

o

N
N

0l
E
CJ

o

6

o-

ov>\L

.o ol

ud

U<

l€
lq
lro

l"

lcol\t
ln

N

o\o
$

lrl
lcIN

lN
ld;

o\o
-o\

t\
ao

N
N
-;

o\
o

6
h

:

N
N

N

co
=;
rS

r5
0,uco
,6o

s€
c;

b
rj

N
No
N

u
6

=

|!
0,u
|!
oo

'', lol
; 'til

:l
:l-l=l

, lul

:il
I

I3l.l

l"l

Elllc
EITI T

€FljlE

0,

cl
E

\J

o
E
o.

u
lrJ
o
I

o

c

'r6
utgoti
UC

Eyl
orf
!x
FU-

L

g
I

tU

1)

E
u
L

Gu

o
L

(^'

!
5
o
(,
o

J

EI

-

c
ru

E
CL

g
ru

E
ao

IE

o.

o
o-
o
L
o-

N

N
EuL
IE

=;
3
oEc(,
L|!^
E€
"eE
!q)
.9 .9;=
9:cy9iEOtr)6
roo
Uac
a!L

E!
Lc,
!:
0r:t;p:
--o9

o 6uoL)Ev.t
J*i
oo-(,g.i'E lz
9ul-
= .=.=
EEEFE E

EaF
fr:9 <



of Use Asset ds at 31 llarch 2023

Category of ROU

Asset

Balance as at 1 April 2022

as at 31 March 2023

Palred Technolo$es Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 l{arch 2023
(Att amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

4 (a)

The aggregate depreciation expenses on ROU Assets is inctuded under depreciation and amortization expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

4 (b) Lease liabilities as at 31 ,rlarch 2023

Particulars As at
31 lrtarch 2023

) Non-Current ct>.5L
i) Current 54.98

fotal ff4. JU

The movement in lease liabitities during the year ended 31 March 2023is as foltows:

As at As at
31 ltlarch 2023 31 liarchz0z2

Other financial assets

Security deposits

Unsecured considered good

Related parties

Total

Other non.current assets

Advance tax (net of provision)

Balances with government authorities

Total other non-current other assets

lnventories
Stock-in-trade (at lower of cost or net reatizabte vatue)

Packing materiats (at cost)

Total

65,70

386.73 330.52

2,971.14 2,18't.O9

65.70 66.51

66.51

Asat Asat
31 }larch 2023 31 lilarch 2022

345.63 278.13

41.10 52.39

As at
31 ldarch 2023

As at
31 l{arch 2022

7,892.1Q

79.04
2,083.90

97.19

Particulars Amount INR
Balance as at 1 April 2022 tvt.rt
Additions 400.o4
:inance cost accrued durins the vear Jt,16
)eletions
)ayment of Iease liabilities 85,64

Jalance as at 31 ,ltarch 2023 )54. JU
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 l'{arch 2023

(Att amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

9 Trade receivabte

Unsecured

-Considered good

Further classified as:

Receivabte from others

Current
As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

2,955.89 1,376.24
? oqq eo 1,376.24

? qsq Rq 1,376.24

2,95 5.89 |,376.24

3 l March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts

Less than
6 months

i) Undisputed Trade receivabtes

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivabtes
-which have significant increase
in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables

h have significant increase in

Disputed Trade Receivabtes -

31 March 2023

Particulars Unbilled
Dues

Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts

Less than
6 months

6 months
- 1 year

1 -2 years

years
2-3

years
More than

3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
- considered good

l , 1 80.33 79.97 106.57 9.37 1,376.24

(ij) Undisputed Trade Receivabtes
-which have significant increase
in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivabtes
- credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivabtes-considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivabtes -

which have significant increase in
credit risk

(M) Disputed Trade Receivabtes .

credit impaired

-ess: Allowance for bad and

loubtful debts (Disputed +

Jndisputed) 4
Total 1 .1 80.33 79.97 106.57 9.37 l, ( Y,\.1- V a\\1, 3 76. 24

€ft4;\* Y
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Palred Technologies Limited

Notes forming part ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Al[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

10 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:

On current accounts

Fixed Deposit

Cash on hand

1'l Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
Balance in unpaid capital reduction account( Refer Note: 14(f) )

ln Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but
less than 12 months from batance sheet date

China Merchants Bank

12 Other financial assets

lnterest accrued on fixed deoosits

Others

13 Other current assets

Advance recoverable in kind

Batance with Government Authorities

Others

Prepaid expenses

Vendor and emptoyee advances

Total

As at
3'l March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

15.68

3.15

27.9r

23.30

3.1 1

1 .34

46.74 27.75
There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting period.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Cash and cash equivalents

Batances with banks:

On current accounts

Fixed Deposit

Cash on hand

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

r).od
3.15

27.9L

23.30

3.11

1.34

46.74 27.75

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

4,795.48

1 3.60

2,354.41

9.12
4,795.48 2,377.13

As at
31 |larch 2023

Asat
31 March 2022

!L6.71

8.75

11.18

28.1 1

125.46 39.29

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0.39

23r.75

20.58

J4.5t

672.68

0.66

1 80.85

42.78

47.60

655.28

979.82 927,'t7

re
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otheruise stated)

14 Share capital

Equity shares

Authorized
Equity shares of INR 10 each

14% Preference Shares of INR 1 00 each

lssued. subscribed and paid up
Equity shares of INR 10 each fulty pajd

Total

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

Outstanding at the begjnning of the year

Add: lssued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

. ^{alllllr _

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount

ATIL I

28,038,800

696,120

2,803.88

696.17

28,038,800 2,803.88

696,120 696.12

9.732.566 973.2612,?37,566 1,723.26

17,232,566 1,223.26 9,732,566 973.26

For the year ended 31 March

2023
For the year ended 31 March

2022

No of shares No of shares

973.76

12,232,566 1,223.26 9,737,566 973.26

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The Company has onty one ctass of equity shares having par vatue of INR '10 per share. Each sharehotder is entitled to one vote per share
held. Dividend if any dectared is payable in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approvat of the shareholders in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares witl be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of atl
preferential amounts. The disthbution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares hetd by the shareholders.

( c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at 3'1 March 2023 As at 3 1 March 2022

9,732,566
2,500,000

973.76 9,732,566
250.00

Name of the shareholder % of holdine
No ol Shares

tn the class
No of shares % of holding

tn tne class

Equity shares of INR 1O each fully paid

Stuthi Reddy

Supriya Reddy Palem

Sanhita Reddy

Passage to India Master Fund Limited

Ashish Dhawan

Patffi Srikanth Reddy

Mathew Cyriac

(d) Details of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year

1,000,000

1 ,602,261
1,000,000

701,586

678,1 89

2,500,000

8.17%

1 3.10%

8.17%

5.74%

5.54%

0.00%

20.44%

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

701,586

678,1 89

602,261

10.27%

10.27%

10.27%

6.97%

6.19%

0.00%

(e)

(f)

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

No ctass of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years immediately
preceding the current year end.

Capital reduction of equity shares during 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companis Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and Protection Fund [EPfl Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and
Refund) Rutes, 2016, the Company is required to transfer the unpaid or unctar'med diMdend and shares in respect of which dividend entjttements are
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven consecutive years or more by any shareholder, to IEPF. Accordingly, the Company has transferred the
Unpaid capital reduction amount of Rs. 13.59 Lac to investols education and protection fund(IEPF).

S. No Promoter name No. of Share5 % of total shares
% Change

during the year
No. Of Shares

% of total
shares

% Change
during the

vear
;tuthi Reddv 1,000,00t 8.17% 1,000,000 10.279
tupriva Reddv Palem 1,607,26'l 13.'t0% 1.000,000 10.279
;anhita Reddy 1 ,000,00( 8.17% 1.000.000 10.27)
ioujanya Reddy Parvatha 46,61 0.38% 46,61t. 0.489
j soulanva Reddv - 25,00( 0.20% 25,00( 0.269
)atem Srinivas Reddy 2,601 0.02% 2,60( 0.039
)atem Srikanth Reddy 0.00% 602,261 6.199
)akshavani Reddv 60( 0.01 % 600 0.019

'ota I Total 3,677,O8l 30.05% 3.677.080 37.799
Note: Mr. Patem Srikanth Reddy passed away during the F'( 2020-2'l. Shares hetd on his name were transferred to his nominee, Mrs. Supriya Reddy Patem

#D-S
K%'
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2023

(Att amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

15 Other equity

Reserves and surplus

CapitaI Reserve

Securities premium

General reserye

Retained earnings

Total reserves and surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of defined benefit plan

Foreign Currency translation reserye

Total other comprehensive income

Total Other equity

16 Other financial liabilities
(a) Non-current

Deater Deposits

(b) Current

Liabitity For Expenses

Unctaimed capitaI reduction

Other Payables

As at

31 lrtarch 2023

As at

31 March 2022

t42.80

9,670.30

r,325.24

(6,400.20)

142.80

6,720.30

1,325.24

(5,586.69)

4,738.14 2,601.66

(0.27)

15.34

7.95

3. 86

15.08 6.81

4,753.22 2,608.47

Nature and Purpose of reserve:

i. Capital Reserve

The reserve represents creation of capital reserve pursuant to the scheme of amatgamation. The Company uses capital reserve for
transactions in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

ii. Securities Premium Account

The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium. In case of equity-settted share based
payment transactions, the difference between fair vatue on grant date and face value of share is accounted as securities premium. This

reserye is utitised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

iii. General reserve

General reserve is used from time to time transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes.

iv. Remeasurement of defined benefit plan

The reserye represents the remeasurement gains/(losses) arising from the actuarial valuation of the defined benefit ptan of the Company.

The remeasurement gains/(losses) are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumutated under this reserye within equity. The

amounts recognized under this reserye are not reclassified to statement of profit or [oss.

v. Foreign currency translation reserve

Exchange differences on translation of the foreign operations are recognised in other comprehensive income as described in accounting
poticy and accumulated in a separate reserye with in equity. The cumutative amount is reclassified to profit or loss when the net
investment is disoosed off.

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

25.00

25.00

119.70

572.29

36.44

1 3.60

172.96

4PgR
i fHYDERABAD)bl

691.99 223.00



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes formlng part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Alt amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless othenvise stated)

17. Provisions

Non-current

Gratuity (refer note below)

Current

Gratuity (refer note betow)

Note:

i. Change in projected benefit obligation

Projected benefit obtigation at the beginning of the year
Service cost

lnterest cost

Actuarial (gain) / toss

Setttements
Benefits paid

Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year

ii. Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Service cost

lnterest cost

Expected returns on plan assets

Net gratuity costs

iii. Expense recognized in OCI

Recognized net actuarial (gain)/ toss

iv. Key actuarial assumptions

Financial assumptions

Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets

Withdrawal Rate

Satary escatation rate

Demographic assumptions

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

45.24 48.77

48.77

r.07

1.O7 1.61

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of the Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ termination is the
emptoyees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionatly 15 days satary muttiptied for the number of the years of service.
The gratuity plan is unfunded. The assumptions used in accounting for the gratuity ptan are set out betow,

45.24

1.61

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

49.63

7.54

3.46

3.21

{17.s3)

42.29

7.08

2.81

11.47)

(0.34)

46.31 50.37

7.54

3.46

7.08

2._81

11.00 9.89

3.27

6.57%

7.00%

For Service 4 years

and below 5%

For Service 5 years
and above 2%

(1.47)

6.57%

7.O0%

For Service 4 years

and below 5%

For Service 5 years
and above 2%

P"R
IHYDERABADINI

[itortatity rate as per Indian 2012-14 table



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

v. Sensitivity Analysis

Projected defined benefit obtigation

Delta effect of +1% change in discount rate
Delta effect of -1% change in discount rate

Delta effect of +1% change in salary escalation rate

Detta effect of -1% change in salary escatation rate

Delta effect of +1% change in emptoyee turnover rate
Delta effect of -1% change in employee turnover rate

yi. Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation
1 year

2 to 5 years

6 to 10 years

More than 10 years

18 Borrowings

Current

Secured, loans repayable on demand from banks

Bank Over draft

Note:

Net debt as at April 1,2019
Cash flows, net
Interest expense

Interest paid

Net debt as at April 1,2020
Cash flows, net
Interest exDense

lnterest oaid

Net debt as at AAarch 31,2022
Cash ftows, net
Interest exDense

lnterest oaid

Net debt as at Alarch 31,2022
Cash flows, net
Interest expense

Interest Daid

Net debt as at March 31,2023

36.96

13.771

6.40

4.76

(3.78)

(0.06)

1.07

5.62

1.93
't 56.63

(4.78)

5.85

4.56

{4.06)

0.68

3.66

10.19

The significant actuariat assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obtigation are the discount rate and satary escatation
rate. The calculation of the net defined benefit tiabitity is sensitive to these assumptions. Sensitivity to these factors is disclosed above.

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

5,491.52 3,147.38

5,491.52 3,147.38

i. Loan repayabte on demand from banks is in the nature of bank over draft, secured by way of fixed deposits amounting to INR 4,516.95
lakhs and carries 1.5% over and above the ptedged fixed deposits interest rates per annum.

ii. Net debt reconciliation

Amounts

1,209.42

11,209.42\
55.38

(55.38)

2,786.71

262.79

(262.79)

2,786.71

3,'147.38

303.95

(303.e5)

3,147.38
5,491 .52

410.78

(410.78)

5,491.52.,-:;:;-i-fit'*

'fi'tY-X
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Palred Technologies Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

19 Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sma[[ enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smatI enterpr.ises

Trade Payables ageing schedule

2023

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

27.05

This has been retied upon by the

56.38

55.38

Note:

1. Refer note 30 for the Company's tiquid'ity risk management process

2. The Micro and Smatl Enterprises have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
auditors.

22.O5

31 March 2023 Current

Particulars
Unbilted

Dues

Payables
Not Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Less than
1 year

1 -2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Total

(i) MSME

(ii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iii) Others 22.05 22.O5
iv)Disputed dues - Others

fotal 72.O5 22.05

Trade Payables ageing schedule

31 March 2022 Current

Particulars
Unbilted

Dues

Payables
Not Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Less than
1 year

'1 -Z years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Total

(i) MSME

(ii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iii) Others 56.38 56.3 8
(iv)Disputed dues - Others

Total 56.38 56.38

31 March 2023 31 lvlarch 2022

The principal amount remaining unpaid as at the end of the year

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year
Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16, of (MSMED Act 2006) atong with the
amounts of payments made beyond the appointed date during the year.

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of detay in making payment without the interest
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable in the succeeding years, untiI such date when
the interest dues as above are actuatty paid to the smatl enterprises for the purpose of disattowance as a
deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the (MSMED Act 2006)

20 Other current liabilities

Statutory dues payabte

Batances with government authorities
ProfessionaI charges

Total other current liabilities

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

24.80

1.35

14.46

1 .17

2.78

26.15

{.Y
f; (nYoeruw

s
-.^\r-
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes formlng part of the consotidated Financlat statements for the year ended 31 ltarch 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs, Except share data or untess otherwise statedl

21 Revenue ftom operations

Sate of Goods

Sale of Services

Other income

Interest income

Dividends From Mutual Funds

Provision no longer required, written back

^,liscettaneous 
income

Change5 in inventories of stock-in-trade

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Inventory at the end of the year

Employee benefits expense

5ataries, wages, bonus and other atlowances
Contribution to ProMdent Fund and ESI

Gratuity expenses ( Refer Note: 17)

Staff wetfare expenses

Finance cost

Interest on borrowing
Interest expense

Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of ROU Assets

Amortization of other intangible assets

3l A{arch 2023 31 lv{arch 2022

22

23

It

26

1 4,soz:u -------1rjse"7T

31 Aiarch 2023 31 ,rtarch 2022

14,652.01

150.00

't91.95

0.34

74.73

12,608.64

150.13

76.66

o.20

9.85

17.20
267.O2 1 03.91

31 March 2023 31 ,{arch 2022

2,083.90 1 .441.00

_(2,892.10) (2,083.89)

_(808.21) (642.8e)

31 March 2023 31 t arch ZOZ2

853.19

47.97

10.99

74.74

n2.84
37.96

9.89

15.46
e36.8e ------Cttt5--

31 l{arch 2023 31 March 2022

410.78

31 .98

442.76 323.51

31 March 2023 31 March ZOZ?

303.95

1 9.55

30.76

7?.51

2.99

---- 
10626

15.23

45.87

1.60

62.70

@'gls
Rtr%
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Palred Technologles Limlted
Notes formlng part of the consoltdated Flnancial statements for the year ended 31 ilarch 2023
(Att amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

27 Other expenses

Rent

Rates and taxes
Repairs and maintenance. otheB
Website Maintenance
Freight charges
Insurance

Office maintenance

Business promotion expenses

Postage and courier
Power and fuel
Travelling and conveyance
Detivery charges

Legat and professionat charges
Audito/s Remuneration'
Hosting expenses

Refunds retated expenses

Communication exDenss
Packing materiat
Foreign exchange difference, net
Due from coltection agencies written off
Bank charges

Printing and stationery
Sates commisslon

Ontine platform fee
Packing Charges

Sitting fees

Miscetlaneous exoenses

31 llarch 202! 31 ,ilarch 2022

64.73

33.96

3.41

5.07
10.96

83.02

1,909.58

0.94

28.88

24.75

204.72

26.79

26.00

25.57
't26.21

14.22

51.61

30.71

0.05

42.24

44.68

1.60

28.22

8.00

69.87

11.22

8.01

8.26
21.99

72.89
't,543.92

0.46

19.55

1 5.60

26't.76

51 .10

20.50

24.48

75.8'l
14.40

55.60

34.72

1.02

26.51

75.89

4.71

70.10

2.35

127.65

2,7a7.92 2,626.40

"Note:Thefoltowingi5thebreak-uPofAuditoRremuneration(exc[usiveofGood,uno,"*.ffi

31 llarch 2023 t1 llarchZOZZ
As auditor:
Statutory audit
In other capacity:
Llmlted Revlew

Certification Fees

1 8.00

6.00

2.00

14.00

6.00

0.50

@sa
!(rromaro)\t



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 ldarch 2023
(All amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or unless otherwise stated)

28 Earnings/ Loss per share

Earnings per equity share (EPES)

Basic earnings /(toss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the loss for the year attributabte to equity hotders
equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dituted earnings /(loss) per share amounts are catcutated by dividing the profit/toss attributable to equity holders
convertibte preference shares) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the
shares that woutd be issued on conversion of att the ditutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The foltowing reftects the loss and share data used in the basic and dituted EPS comDutations:

31 March 2023

by the weighted average number of

(after adjusting for interest on the
weighted average number of equity

31 March 2022
Loss attributabte to equity hotders

Weighted average number of equity shares

Basic toss per share (lNR)

Diluted loss per share (lNR)

Fair value measurements
(i) Fair value hierarchy

(3.82)

10,956,344

(0.03)

(0.03)

(171.43)

9,732,566

(1.76)
(1.76l,

29

Financial assets and financial tiabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financiat position are grouped into three levets of a fair vatue hierarchv.
The three levels are defined based on the observabitity of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: The fair vatue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using vatuation techniques which maximize the use of
observabte market data either directty or indirectty.

Level 3: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observabte market data.

(ii) Financial assets and financial liabilities 31 March 2023

the instrument is inctuded in levet 3.

31 lnarch 2022
Level 1 Level 2

Financial assets

There are no transfers between levels during the year, The Group's poticy is to recognize transfers into and
end of the reporting period.

(iii) Financial instruments by category
For amortized cost instruments, carrying vatue represents the best estimate of fair va[ue.

31 ,rlarch 2023
FVTPL amortized cost

Level 1 Level 2

transfers out of fair vatue hierarchy levets at the

31 litarch 2022
FvTPL amortized cost

2,955.89

46.74

4,795.48

125.46

1,376.24

27.75

2,377.13

39.29

7,923.57 3,82O.41

Financial Assets

Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivatents

Other Bank batances

Other financiat assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Trade payabtes

Iease Iiabitity
Other financiaI tiabitities

Total financial liabilities

5,491.52

22.05

54.98

691.97

3,147.38

55.38

39.57

222.98



_ rrJ!4!hr {IsL Ll h r *llll hl L r

Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Set out betow is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair vatue of the company's financiat instruments carried at amortized cost:
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Carrying amount Fair value Carryinq amount Fair value

2,955.89

46.74

4,795.48

175.46

2,955.89

46.74

4,795.48

125.46

1,376.24

27.75

2,377.13

39.29

1,376.24

IT.I)

2,377.13

39.29

7,923.57 7,923.57 3,820.41 3,820.41

Financial Assets

Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank batances

Other financiat assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Tr:dp n:rnhlo<

Iease Iiabitjty
Other financiat tiabilities

Total financial liabilities

5,491.52

22.05

54.98

691.97

5,491 .52

22.05

54.98

691 .97

3,147.38

56.3 8

39.57

272.98

3,147 .38

56.38

39.57

272.98

6,260.52 6,760.52 3,466.31 3,466.31

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivabtes, trade payabtes, investments, cash and cash equivatents and other bank balances are considered to be
the same as their fair values, due to their fair vatues, due to their short term nature.

iv. The Group's principat financial tiabitities, comprise other payabtes. The main purpose of these financiat tiabitities is to finance the Group's operations. The
Group's principaI financial assets include trade and other receivabtes, cash and cash equivalents and other bank batances that derive directtv from its
operations. The Group atso hotds FWPL investments.

The carrying amounts of trade receivabtes, and cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair vatues, due to their short-term nature.
Difference between carryjng amounts and fair vatues of bank deposits, other financiat assets, other financial tiabjtities subsequentty measured at amortized
cost is not significant in each of the years presented. For alt other amortized cost instruments, carrying vatue represents the best estimate of fair vatue.

For financiat assets measured at fair vatues, the carrying amounts are equat to the fair vatues.

30 Financial instruments risk management

The Group is exposed to financiat risks arising from its operations and the use of financiat instruments. The key financiat risks include market risk, credit risk
and tiquidity risk. The Group's risk management poticies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Group and seek to, where appropnare,
minimize potentiaI impact of the risk and to control and monitor such risks. There has been no change to the Company,s exposure to these financial risks or
the manner in which it manages and measures the risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks,

The fottowing sections provide detaits regarding the Group's exposure to the financial risks associated with financiat instruments hetd in the ordinarv course
of business and the objectives, poticies and processes for management of these risks:

A. Market risk:

Market risk is the risk of toss of future earnings, fair vatues or future cash flows that may results from adverse changes in market rates (such as interest rates)
or iD the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a resutt of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. Market risk is attributabte to att market
risk-sensitive financial instruments. The Group's exposure to market risk is a function of investinq activities.

Interest rate risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financiaI instrument wiI ftuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Group's investments in deposits is with banks and therefore do not expose the Group to significant interest rates risk. The Group's rate borrowing is subject to
interest rate risk- However the same is fixed at 'l.5%+ interest rates on investments in deposits. Accordingty, no interest rate risk is perceived.

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Fixed rate instruments

Financiat assets

FinanciaI tiabitities
4795.48

5,491.52
2,354.41

3,147.38
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A([ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Commodity rate risk:
Exposure to market risk with respect to commodity prices primarity arises from Group's purchase and sate of computers, mobites, etectronic products, fashion
accessories and retated services. These are commodity products, whose prices may ftuctuate significantty over short periods of time. The prices of theGroup's purchases qeneratty fluctuate in tine with commodity cycles and are generatly more votatite depending upon the market conditions. commodity price
risk exposure is evaluated and managed through operating procedures and sourcing poticies. For the reportlnf periods presented, the Group had not enteredinto any materiaI derivative contracts to hedge exposure to fluctuations in commoditv.

B. Credit risk

credit risk on cash and cash equivatents is timited as the Group generatty invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions with high credit ratings
assigned by internationaI and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarity inctude investment in tiquid mutual fund units and certificates of depositwhich are funds deposited at a bank for a specified time period' None of the Group's cash equivalents, inctuding term deposits (j.e. certificates of deposits)were past due or impaired as at the reporting periods.

C. Liquidity risk
Liqujdity risk is the risk that the Group wilt not be abte to meet its financiat obligations as they become due. The Group manages its tiquidity risk byensuring, as far as possibte, that it will atways have sufficient tiquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, w]thoutincurring unacceptabte losses or risk to the Group,s reputation.

The Group's principle sources of tiquidity are cash and cash equivalents and current investments. The Group betieves that the working capital is sufficient tomeet its current requirements. Accordingly, no tiquidity risk is perceived. The company closety monitors its tiquidity position and maintains adequate sourceof funding. The Group had fotlowing working capitat at the end of the reporting year.

Particulars
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Current Assets

Current tiabilities
11 ,874.53
6,287.76

6,928.67

1,486.15
Workinq CaDital

5,586.77 3,442.32
Exceptforothernon.currentfinanciatliabitities,"tt

on demand or are expected to bepaid with in one year from the respective reporting years. Dealer deposits are expected to be settted beyond 1 year from the respective r";";,il;;;;;

Foreign Currency Risk
The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, mainly in the nature of purchases denominated in foreign currenoes
and other expenditures tike sourcing commission. As a poticy, the Group does not hedge any of its exposure to foreign currency

D. Excessive risk concentration
credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counter party to a financial instrument faits to meet its contractuaI obtigations. creditrisk is managed through credit approvals and continuousty monitoring the creditworthiness of cottection agencies to which the Group grants credit terms inthe normal course of business. The Group estabtishes an atlowance for credit losses and impairment that represents its estimate of expected tosses rn respect
of trade and other receivables.

Financial assets that are neither past due or nor impaired
credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is timited as the company generalty invest in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by internationaland domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarity inctude investment in liquid mutual fund units and certificates of deposit which are fundsdeposited at a bank for a specific time period. None of the Group's cash equivatents, including term deposits (i.e. certificates of deposits) were past due or
Trade and oti-rer receivatles
The Group's exposure to credit risk is inftuenced mainty by the individuat characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer, inctuding thedefault risk of the industry and region in which the customer operates, atso has an inftuence on credit risk assessment.
The group has expected credit toss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Group uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss
attowance for trade and other receivabtes. The provision matrix takes into account availabte external and internal credit risk factors such as defautt risk ofindustry, credit ratings from credit rating agencies and historical experience for customers.

32 Capital risk management
The Group's objectives when managing capita( are to safeguard their abjtity to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns forshareholders and benefits for other sharehotders, and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capitat. In order to maintain or adjust thecapital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharehotders, return capitat to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets. Gearingratio is nil as at various reporting dates. There have been no material breaches in the financiat covenants of any borrowing in the current period.

ffi



Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming part of the Consotidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 l{arch 2023
(Al[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

33 Related Party disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and description of relationship as identified and certified by the Group:

Holding Company

Patred Technologies Limited

Entity under common controI
Indian

Patred Etectronics Private Limited
Patred Retait Private Limited
Patred Technotogy Services private Limited
Foreiqn
Patred Ontine Bilism Teknotjiteri Ticaret Anonim Sirketi, Turkey
Palred Etectronics Limited ('POT,), Hong Kong
Patred Technotogy Shenzhen Company Ltd, China

Key Management Personnel (K}lP)
Mr. Pinekalapati Harish Naidu, CFO

Mn. Shruti Rege, Company Secretary
Ms. Supriya Reddy

Ms. Stuthi Reddy

(b)

For the year ended
31 ldarch 2023

For the year ended
31 March2OZ2

Mr. Patem Supriya Reddy

Mr. Patem Supriya Reddy

Mr. Pinekatapati Harish Naidu
Mr. Pinekatapati Harish Naidu
Mrs. Shruti Rege

lrls. Stuthi Reddy

Remuneration"

Reimbursement of exDenses

Sataries inctuding bonuses

Reimbursement of exoenses
Salaries including bonuses

Rent

1 5.00

2.07

40.00

0.04

9.31

6.00

1 5.00

1 .16

15.00

0.19

8.63

8.00

*Remuneration not include post employment benefits and other long term emptoyee benefit expenditure which are computed for company as a whote.

( c) Balances receivable/(payables)

Ms. Stuthi Reddv

34 Contingent liabilities and pending litigations

(a) Disputed income tax tiabilities
Assessment year 2006-07 omvards - refer note betow.

(b) Claim against company not acknowledged as debt - (GST)
Assessment year 2022-23 *.

Note:

The Patred had atso received demand cum showcause notice from Gsr department for Gsr
amounting to Rs.68,58,250 .

As at
3'l lilarch 2023--- ,J4t

As at
31 lrtarch 2023

As at
31 March 2022

(0.74)

As at
31 March2022

58.68

602.00

129.36

payabte on verification of TRAN-1 document with demand

The management, on the basis of its internat assessment of the facts of the case, the undertying nature of transactions is of the view that the probabitity ofthe case being settted against the Company is remote and accordingty do not foresee any adjustment to the financiat statements in this resard.

6frls
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 3i }larch 2023
(At[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

Segment reporting
After considering the compan/s business model and the internal financial reporting, the management has identified onty one reportabte segment which is'Trading in computers' mobiles, electronic products, fashion accessories and providing retated services". Further, all operations and [ocation of ppE of thecompany are based in India and hence, no separate financial disctosures are appticable in accordance with the requirements of Ind A5 10g- operating
segments.

Details of Benami Property held
i' The group do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the group for hotding any Benami property.

ii. The Group has not been dectared as witfut defautter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
Relationship with struck off Companies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 20l 3 or section 560 of companies Act, 1956,

The group do not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies Act, 201 3 or section 560 of companies Act, 1956.
Compliance with number of layers of companies

The group have comptied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the companies (Restriction on number ofLayers) Rutes, 2017.

Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(i) The group have not advanced or toaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity(ies), inctuding
understanding that the Intermediary shatt:
(a) directty or indirectty lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
Beneficiaries) or
(b)provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the uttimate Beneficiaries

(ii) The group have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding foreign entities (Funding party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shatt:
(a) directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding party (ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(b)provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the uttimate Beneficiaries,

Undisclosed income
The Group do not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disctosed as income during theyear (previous year) in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
196't.

Corporate Social Responsibitity
Provision of section 135 of the Act is not Appticable to the company as the company's net worth is betow Rs. 500 crore, turnover is below Rs. 1,000 crore andnet profit is less than Rs. 5 crore during immediately preceding financial year.

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currenry
The group have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

36
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39

foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the

or on behatf of the company (Uttimate
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Palred Technologies Limited
Notes formlng Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 liarch 2023
(Al[ amount in INR in Lakhs , Except share data or untess otherwise stated)

The Code on Sociat security 2020 ('the code') relating to employee benefits, during the employment and post-employment, has received presidential assent
on September 28' 2020. The code has been pubtished in the Gazette of lndia. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Empioyment has released draft rules for the
code on November 13' 2020' However, the effective date from which the changes are appticable is yet to be notified ind rutes for quantifying the financial
impact are also not yet issued.
The Group witl assess the impact of the code and witt give appropriate impact in the financiat statements in the period in which, the code becomes effective
and the related rules to determine the financia[ impact are pubtished.

Events after the reporting period

There has been no significant subsequent events after the reporting period requiring either disctosure or adjustment to the reported financiaI statements.

The consotidated financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 27, 202J.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified to confirm presentation as per Ind AS required by Schedule lll of the Act.

As per our report of even date
For MSK{ E Associates For and on behatf of the Board of Directors

Palred Technologies Limited
clN: L72200TGl 999P1C0331 31

*0n,"*"s{+l
3[:;:;,,,, v

Chartered Accountants

Membershio No: 214198
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r Agarwal

Partner

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

Place: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2021

k.1

-44P'Shrfti Rege

Company Secretary

Membership No: A43523

Ptace: Hyderabad

Date: May 27, 2023

'alapati Hirish Naidu
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